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Matilda Sander. /DOC>O 1-EJ 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1 :56 PM CLK - CQRRBSPONDBNCB
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Keino Young AdtDiniIUadveO r.tin ow-,mO• Subject: Order I Notice Submitted UMENT No . .QOOlo ­
Date and Time: 5/16/2011 1 :54:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: a. 

Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename I Path: 100009.order.042611.1 agenda.ky.doc 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II fit><to ". b
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission f'dItIlCO • I 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 /1t:MA1Lf:O '" 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


ADDRESS I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRf;CTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feil@takerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (l0) ibrew@tbbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (IOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (0) billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) bryan Anderson@fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.!l.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@tpgnmail.com 0 

I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Radey Law Firm hthomas(a),radeylaw.com 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@tyahoo.com 

i White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilIer@tpcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 5/]612011 at 4:56:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 913476) 


Attachments: 03367-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5116/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Law Firm (10a) 
Brickfie1d Law Firm {I 0) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (IITampa) 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
Federal Executi ve Agencies (I 1) 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

matt. feil@akerman.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
mwalls~~carltonfields.com 
bhuhta@ carltontields.com 
bhuhta@ carltonfields.com 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
allan.jungels(a)tyndall.af.mil 
billn@fcan.org 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

=~: 
No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
Gunster Law Firm (IIFeil) 

• Keefe Law Firm (10) 
I Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 

Office of Public Counsel (lIe) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Radey Law Firm 
Robert H. Smith 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Williams Law Firm 

Bryan.Anderson(ajfpJ.com No 
bryan Anderson(ajfpl.com No 
gadavis(ajenviroattorney.com No 
mfeil~gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
REHWlNKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
dianne. triplett@pgnmail.com No 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
hthomas@radeylaw.com No 

I rpjrb(ajyahoo.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

FPSC, CLK -"CORRESPONDENCE 

- iJ Adrninistndive0 Pflties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OCOlQ.~ -\0_- ~IS1'R1B,,:nON:., :. 


Printed on 4/14/20]1 at 4:40:45 PM 



State or Florida 

"uhlicJ9~rfrir~ ClIOlttmlsinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIOA 32399-0850 


TO: 

~'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tited with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.tloridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & J<'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.tloridapsc.com


DATE: April 14,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (BremJLaUX) 
Office of the General Counsel (Young, WtPiams 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl~ 

RE: Docket No. 1 00009-EI - Nuclear cost recove clause. 

State of Florida 

RECEIVED--FPSC 

:Ju:blic~.erfrir.e <tr~ lit PM 2: 05 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU"OCtMflt ISSION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK 

-~-1C-~-()-It-)\-~-I>-1J-~-

AGENDA: 04/26/11 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Motion for Reconsideration - Oral 
Argument Not Requested - Participation at the Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100009.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March I, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) filed petitions seeking prudence review and final true-up of the 2009 costs for 
certain nuclear power plant projects pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), and Section 366.93, Florida Statutes (F.S.). On April 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition 
seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs. On May 3, 2010, 
FPL filed its petition seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs. 
Both companies requested recovery of these costs through the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause 
(CCRC). 

o2 4 9 4 APR 14 ::;; 

fPSC-COH~1ISSI0N CLEfit+ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 277455) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02494-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/14/2011 


--.-~----.-.. 
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Diamond Williams lOOO g- e-t 
From: Ann Cole DiSTRIBUTION: - :; 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:07 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter 

Subject: FW: Confidential copies 

Good morning, Diamond. Please place this in each docket number's administrative correspondence file 
that is listed in Bob Freeman's March 25, 2011, e-mail below. Thank you. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:58 AM 
To: Bob Freeman 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small 
Subject: RE: Confidential copies 

Thanks, Bob, for your confirmation of the final disposition of these confidential records. 

From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 20111:15 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small 
Subject: RE: Confidential copies 

Good morning Ann: 

Great question! I got involved in this matter in 2010. 

The documents you enquire about have all been either returned to the Clerk for destruction, never 
created, or retained in the docket file. The documents are fully accounted for. 

A full description of what happened to all these unnumbered "administrative" copies is provided below: 

The matter involved 8 audits in total and 4 witnesses. I am restricting my discussion to those documents 
for which unnumbered copies are described in the Clerk's 2008 administrative files for Docket 080009. 

You ask about 5 copies made from confidential documents - there were actually 12 copies involved in 
this matter. The Division of Regulatory Compliance requested administrative authority to make 12 copies 
of various confidential materials.(See Document numbered 02164-08, pages 63 and 71). 

This request was due to the fact that staff auditors were requested to testify at the 2008 hearing regarding 
nuclear matters. Eventually, the auditor's reports were admitted into the record without the auditors 
having to testify. The documents involved and their disposition is as follows: 

04495-08 (1 copy) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5 

04496-08 (3 copies) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk - See Document No. 00064-10 page 5 
1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06681-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06682-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

3/28/2011 
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06722-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

06453-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19 

Thank you very much for your inquiry. I will be happy to answer any follow up questions! 

Bob Freeman 

Copies of this Email are sent to involved staff. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Bob Freeman 
Subject: FW: Confidential copies 

Hey Bob, 


I noticed this old e-mail. Do you know if copies were ever made for the district office and if these documents were 

ever accounted for? 


Ann 


From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10: 12 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Jasmine Burkholder 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Ingrid Perkins 
Subject: Confidential copies 

November 19, 2010, Good Morning Kathy and Jasmine: 

Docket 080009, Nuclear Cost Recovery 

I have been working with multiple FPL confidentiality requests for Nuclear Audits for the year ended 
December 31, 2007, so I am trying to resolve all issues with the confidential materials found in this 
docket. 

The Miami office seems to have a lot of copies of sensitive information concerning the 2007 FPL 
Nuclear Audits on-site. Normally, the Miami office uses checked-out original documents, but in this 
case the Miami office was provided confidential copies for use in preparing testimony. I am hoping all 
these sensitive copies can be returned to the Clerk and destroyed. If the information is still 
needed currently by the office, I can replace copies with the checked-out original documents. 

The copies I am looking for are: 

Confidential Audit 
Document Description Audit Control No. Audit Report Page 

04495-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Workpapers 
Vol. 20f2 

04496-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 4 

3/28/2011 
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(The office should have 2 copies) 

06681-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 4 

06682-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 5 

06722-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 3 
(Supplemental) 

Please return these confidential copies to me so I can have them destroyed. If you need to keep the 
information, or if you have any questions, please let me know. 

Lastly, I would like the Miami Office to let me know ifthere are other copies of confidential documents 
in its possession. I was not aware that confidential copies were prepared for the Miami Office that are 
still outstanding. Currently, the Clerk does not list these copies on its inventory of confidential 
documents, so we will have to be careful to track and dispose of these copies. 

Thanks 

Bob Freeman 

3/28/2011 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
\. Admiailtrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Qoa ''I-I?? 
DISTRIBUllON: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 


• Print your name and address on the reverse 
, so that we can return the card to you. 
, • Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 

or on the front if space permits. 

, 1. Article Addressed to: lOO,,\0S-t;:I 
: oq a.to- 10' 09<P3 ~ 
! I(X)O()<J-E."l:; 04"1 C'fSwOg·OS I03-0a­
, 08'ot,.'1'l_S'%; <1S7I 3-10:' O'iJ'1'1 $-.10 

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE 
KENNETH M RUBIN ESQUIRE 
FPL 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408·0420 

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 

t7 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

3. Service Type 

'iiteertlfied Mall 
o Registered 

o Insured Mail 

o Express Mail 
o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
Oe,O.D. 

Res'trlct,ed Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

7006 2760 00D3 8796 9633
2. Article Number 

(Transfer from service label) 

, PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595·02·M·1540 

First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Pe.nJlitNo,>: G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, ancrZIP+4in tnis box 

.:3' 

~1)~rOjl.)er;<h I-J. me. Lec:!,n- G 
..a: ~~da'"Public Service Commission G> 

('oj ­ of Commission Clerk 
('oj =-- Shumard Oak Boulevard 
~ ~Uahas_ FlOrida 32399-0850 --

LIII"II.IIIII.I.! 111.11111"1111 \11111.11,111.111111,1, "I.' 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, February 21,20119:11 AM ,~.ClK.CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Cayce Hinton ~AdMlnlllrd"~_c-" 
Cc: Diamond Williams; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO.~~:JSJti 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009·EI (Florida Power &Light Company et al. PISTRtIUTION: _______ 
Good morning, Cayce, 

Mr. Smith's email correspondencedated.Friday. February 11,2011 9:55 AM, currently in 
Dockets 100009-EI and 11 0009-E1, will be removed from DNs 00774·10 and 00056-11, per this 
e-mail. Thank you for letting us know. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerk Supt7visor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offia 0lCommission Clerk 
850-4 13-0770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, February 21,2011 8:32 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 1l0009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Please see below. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.flus 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Cayce Hinton 
Sent: Tuesday, February IS, 2011 1:59 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. ll0009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

These emails are not related to the NCRC dockets (100009 or 110009). 

2/211201l 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.flus
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From: Filings Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:53 PM 

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Kevin Carpenter; Mark Cicchetti; Tripp Coston; Connie Davis; lynn Deamer; lynn Fisher; Stephen 

Garl; Lisa Harvey; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Cayce Hinton; Mark laux; Andrew Maurey; Clarence Prestwood; David Rich; John 

Slemkewicz; Jeffery Small; Michael Springeri Carl Vinson; Kathy Welch; Anna Williams; Keino Young 

Subject: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 


DOCKET TITLE = Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

UTILITY NAME = Florida Power & Light Company (et al.) 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [ClK note: Subsequent 

correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 


DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:/IL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\11\00056-11 


Document ID = 00056-11 

Document Filed 01/04/11 


An update has been made by ClK to this PDF file. 


To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 

Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 


This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 


2/2112011 


file:/IL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\11\00056-11


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

1fIuhli:c~£r&i:c£ Q1nmmizzinn 
FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 16, 2011 ~AdmiBistrative_Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ()C)::::l(p'1- l 0 

DISTRIBUTION: 
John T. Butler, Esquire Certified Mail 
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9633 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Pages to the Source, Docket No.100009-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff has advised that working paper 43-1/2 from confidential Document 
Nos. 04495-08 and 05103-08 be returned to the source. The pages are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~bUl 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Clarence Prestwood, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Lynn Deamer, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Hyma Vedula, Division ofAuditing and Performance Analysis 
Bob Freeman, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

---------------------------..~----------

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:/Iwww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:bttp:/Iwww.Ooridapsc.com


State of Florida 

¥uhltt~~ ClI.tnttntimrintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 December 3, 2010 
"5! 

TO: Office of the General Counsel (Young) ~ ~ 
Office of the Commission Cl~k (McLean) ~ ~ 

C'X ~ C/o ~ \t\FROM: 	 Bureau of Auditing (Prestwood, Freeman) ~ ~ C 
RE: 	 Docket 100009 Nuclear st R ve Clause Return of Co ies of Con~ ~ . 1 ~ ~~ 

Documents to the Clerk's Office with a Request to Destroy Staff Copies 0 ~ ,.".. 'P_'} 
Document Nos. 04495-08 and 04496-08 ) Audit No. 08-065-4-1 ~ ~ 

On November 17, 2010, the Bureau of Auditing filed a recommendation addressing FPVs 
request for confidentiality concerning Confidential Document Nos. 04495-08, 04496-08 and 
05103-08 (See Document 09468-10). 

Included in the November 17th recommendation was a request that the original copy of working 
paper 43 .. 112 from Confidential Document No. 04495-08 be returned to FPL. Also included in 
the November 17th recommendation was a request that the company copy of working paper 43­
112 from Confidential Document No. 05103 ..08 be returned to FPL. 

FPL had reported that working paper 43-112 contains sensitive social security number 
information, so the Bureau of Auditing updated Confidential Document Nos. 04495-08 and 
05103-08 to redact the social security number information, and then asked that the social security 
information on the original and company copy of working paper 43-112 be returned to the FPL. 
The return of this social security information to FPL is still pending. 

On November 18,2010. the Clerk's Office (pena) advised the Bureau of Auditing that another 
copy of Document Nos. 04495-08 and 04496-08 was made on/about June 13, 2008 (See 
Document No. 02164-08. page 73). 

We have located the extra copies of Document Nos. 04495-08 and 044%-08 and are providing 
these extra copies along with this memorandwn so the Clerk's Office can destroy them and 

COM update the memorandwn records and close out this matter. 

APA Office ofthe Commission Clerk (wI attachment)
ECR Office of the Commission Clerk (w/o attachment) 
GeL 
RAD 
sse 
I\I)M 

ope o9 7 1 7 DEC -2 ~ 
eLK --1­
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Hong Wang 

;~:~~::t::u-a~~6' 2-0-11=-~····~····~·~··"·~-"·""~-~-"~·-~'-··'-""·~·~1!sr!i~-

Cc: Ann Cole; Jennifer Crawford -=:::::---_ 
Subject: RE: Docket 100009 

Hong, 

Yes, please keep Docket No.1 00009 open. The time period for a party to file a motion for 

reconsideration has not expired. 


From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Tuesday, February 08,2011 3:51 PM 

To: Keino Young 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: Docket 100009 


Keino, per our conversation, Docket 100009 has been reopened. 

2/8/2011 




1 cLle OtIic/al Flllnll****2/2/2011 9:11 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. /0000 'f-eI 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02,20119:11 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 21212011 9:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100009·EI 
Filename f Path: 100009.order.011111.agenda.ky.doc 

FINAL ORDER DEFERRING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY SPECIFIC ISSUES TO THE 2011 

NCRC HEARING, AND ALLOWING RECOVERY SUBJECT TO REFUND, DECLINING TO 


IMPLEMENT A RISK SHARING MECHANISM, AND APPROVING NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

AMOUNTS FOR 


PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 I 

(1 

FPSC, CLK •·CORRESPONDENCE 
dnlinil1nli¥eD hItin 00 

DOCUMENTNOaDoY-1 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

matt.feil@akerman.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I 0) bryan Anderson@fpl.com No 

! Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (I0c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIROt paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.JTriplettlO) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 

I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 21212011 at 12:36: 14 PM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 640822) 


Attachments: 00800-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413--6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/2/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EooAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 29,2010 

~' eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdlBIDistn"!!JLPartia_Consumer 

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire 
DOCUMENT NO. C)::Q\a~ - 1 <:>Florida Power & Light Company 
DIS1RIBUflON:clo Nand Nesmith - Tallahassee Office 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08504-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

/J/c/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED LI.L DATE_!l--,,-o/_l_f_____ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOL1..EVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSIONERS: 
ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NA1HAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

"uhli:c~£r&i:c£ QInmmizzinn 
December 22, 2010 

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
c/o Nanci Nesmith - Tallahassee Office 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 03165-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~~'0i5:,"\>,~S""" 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED__~-'-___~ __________--'DATE._-L0_(3~"/I~/ 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBouLEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://,,,ww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://,,,ww.floridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

LISA POLA K EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRlSE 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

W-ublit:~£rbit:£ OInmmizzinn 
December 21,2010 " FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

"AdmiRiltraCive Putia CODllllller 
DOCUMENT NO.OOO(O~ -/ Q 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: 
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Messrs . McGlothlin and Rehwinkel: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos . 06700-08 and 05593-10 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~j 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 

DATE (2 - 30-20/0 


CAPITAL CrnCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunit), Employer 

PSC Website: http: //www.fJoridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fJ.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fJ.us
http:http://www.fJoridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION ClERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COlE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATIiAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONAlD A. BruSE 

EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

December 22,2010 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire Certified Mail 
James Michael Walls, Esquire Certified No. 70062760000387969480 
Blaise N. Huhta, Esquire 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4421 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100009-EI 

Dear Ms. Triplett, Mr. Walls and Ms. Huhta: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 06905-08, 07537-08, 
07540-08,07777-08,07909-08,08476-08,05648-10 and 06383-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~f~

\..,..... Ann Cole 
~ Commission Clerk 

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

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


O. Is delivery address different from Item 1? 
If YES. enter delivery address below: 

2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9480 
(fransfer from service iabeQ ---~ 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 1 02595.02.M.1546 ! 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Pt1nt your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach ,this card to the back of the mailpiece. 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. 	Article Addressed to: I f 10 - Sf 
OCiOO'1Q- EL:\ 'Ooa:J~C 

DIANNE M TRIPLEIT ESQUIRE 
MAITHEW BERNIER ESQUIRE 
JAMES MICHAEL WALLS ESQUIRE 
BLAISE N HUHTA ESQUIRE 
CARLTON FIELDS P A 
4421 W BOY SCOUT BLVD STE 1000 
TAMPA FL 33607 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

D Agent 

D Addressee : 


C. Date of Delivery 

'l-l.{ b~~.;> 

DYes 
D No 

3. Service Type 

'lsl!Certified Mail 
tJRegistered 
D Insured Mail 

DExpress Mall 
D Retum Receipt for Merchandise 
D C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (£xtra Fee) Dyes 

--"'~ ._--------- ­



IDOO()Q 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt. fei I@akerman.com No 
Brickfleld Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 

mwallsrmcarltonfields.com 
bhuhta@carltonfields.com ~ 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billnrmfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) bryan Anderson@,fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & AssociatesE' ofP,blk C,"""I (tOe) 

gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
Keefe Law Firm () 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us No 
ress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO) pau 1.1ewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
ress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnettfa)pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ij acobs50rmcomcast. net No 

o 
\ 

\2 

Printed on 12/17/2010 at 8:47:58 Arvl 



State of Florida 

"u:hlir~.erfrir.e Olnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 StWMARO O,,,"K BOULEVARD 


T ALLAHASSl:E, FLORID,"" 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

·FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete statT recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc,com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }<'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http://www.f1oridapsc,com


_State of Florida 

J:u.bItt.$er£riee QJ:~FPSC 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHuM1~biUL~AZ6 .. I 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Cm'il'll S S I ON 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

\ 

DATE: December 16, 2010 j 1 

TO: Docket No, 1 00009-EI ~~ 
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk~;M'l [!) ~ 
RE: Recommendation {/,-I 

The recommendation, DN 09406-10, was filed on November 16,2010 for the November 30, 
20 I 0 Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission 
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staffs instructions, DN 
09406-10 will be placed on the January 11,2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of 
staff's instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

C 9979 DEC 16 !: 

FPSc-cOt';H!SSlGH CLEICi 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =644990) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09979.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-Lfl'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


12/17/2010 




State of Florida 

JIuhlic~:erfrie.e OInmmhminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399~0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 9, 2010 "{il':,''< CJ 
, ~ ~ " ,'" ",_ :-<~c.) 

Office of Commission Clerk ~cLeaij':':;';;:G"a: "<~'!;J:'~j;,~~~. 
Bureau of Auditing (Freeman, Prest~6b4te.'~ , .. <~~<'!:7_J_Q_.%0.

~i'. . <,. ~_ 

Docket 100009, Nuclear Cost Recov~~y, 'Disposition of Confioetltrnl-eopies ~­
Authorized by Document 02164~08, Page 63 of 98 

During this case, the Chief of Auditing obtained the authority to make 2 sets of copies of several 
audit report pages (See Document 02164~08, page 63). By this memorandum, the Bureau of 
Auditing is accounting for the disposition of those confidential copies. 

On August 1, 2008, the Chief of Auditing notified the Clerk's Office that the Bureau needed 
authorization to make 2 sets ofcopies of several audit report pages in order to file testimony in 
the September 11, 2008 case hearing. One set of confidential copies was filed as testimony, but 
the second set of copies was never made because the auditors did not present live testimony at 
the hearing. The audit reports were accepted into the record without additional testimony. 
Specifically, disposition of these documents is as follows: 

Original Confidential 
Document No. Company Audit No. Description 

Disposition 
of 1st CO:ID' 

Disposition 
of 2nd Copy 

06453-08 Progress 08-087-2~1 Pages 5-8 Confidential Never made 
Energy, Document 
Florida 06905~08 

04496-08 FPL 08-065-4~1 Page 4 Confidential Never made 
Document 
06909-08 

06681-08 FPL 08-087-4-1 Page 4 Confidential Never made 
Document 
06909-08 

06682-08 FPL 08-087-4-1 Page 5 Confidential Never made 
Document 
06909-08 

06722-08 FPL 08-065-4-1 Page 3 Confidential Never made 
Supplemental Document 
Audit 06909-08 



State of Florida 

JIublk$.erfriee G!ommissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

wM-E-M-O-,Rf.iftElltDI:.K-MeRRESPONDENCE 
~Admln"tratt."_"",,_CoMuIItr

DOCUMENT NO.o.p,llaY -oR
DATE: 	 August 1, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

FROM: 	 Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing. Division of Regulatory Compliance W' 
RE: 	 Docket No. 080009-EI, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos. 

06453-08,04496-08,06681-08,06882-08, and 06722-08 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make two copies.of 
Confidential Document Numbers 06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08, 06882-08, and 06722­
08. These documents are the confidential portion of the audit work papers of the staff 
audits for nuclear cost recovery. Staff is filing testimony and will be entering a copy of 
the audit reports as an exhibit to be attached to the testimony. Staff counsel advises 
that we need to file 1 copy. In addition, we would like an additional copy for the staff 
auditors to have when they testify, in addition to the original that will be shared with the 
analysts for cross examination. Therefore, I request approval to make two copies of the 
documents. 

Document 
No. 

Company Audit Report Pages 

06453-08 Progress Energy Florida. Inc. levy County Pre-Construction 5-8 
04496-08 Florida Power & Light Company. Inc. Uprate 4 
06681-08 Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. Turkey Point 4 
06682-08 Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. Turkey Point 5 
06722-08 Florida Power & LiQht Company. Inc. Uprate Supplemental 3 

http:copies.of


/(JI)I)I)q 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrsJaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@jcarltonfieJds.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@jcarltonfieJds.com No 
Pederal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@jtyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Net\Vork (10) No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoJO) bryan Andersonfa;lfPl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(tli.kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (JOe) rehwinkel.charies@jieg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ElS01 pau1.1ewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne. triplett\alpgnmail. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (to) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Radel' Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@l'ahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller\alpcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

Y~SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
f.l1\;:'i:linistnti"lt;O Ptr.ies O~"'" 
~ rxCUMi:.1'-.'T NO(XX2(£t.j -LQ_ 
j I'· ·":'''·TI~l·I·f!n}~.~~ 0 ' ..1._'· 1'U..... ~ .v. . . _.__. I L... __ ~"J ..,._. _of;~""t , 

\\\OJ \ \ 


C,Y\U.A \ \~ 


Printed on 12/14/2010 at 8:56:30 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


11ECEIVED..·FPSC 
Date of Request: 12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 1211412010 Item No. 9 

10 DEC 13 PH~: 41Docket No.: 100009-EI Brief Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Requested by: t8l Staff o Other COMr-1ISSI0N
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation flied (IF OTHER) CLERK 
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [se8 APM 2.11] 

t8l 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1/11/20111 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be IIled no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for uae aa a place-holder durlng 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120.525(2), F.S.)-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Illsue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff requesti,that Issue 3A in Docket No. 100009-EI be deferred tlltIIItII.allEilli'1illi1_IIIlliZ;illlliiill\!ll:!l!allllai!!hw.,$ to comply 
with the First District Court of Appeal's Order. 14­

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff):1--':::::~I::""'~_~:--__~ 	 Initials (General Cor1?i <rX 
Designee): V\..IbVV\ 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~·Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: Date: 

Comments: )d--rl ~/J 
'rq) 

CHAIRMAN's OFFIC~~ A'] Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials; ----- ­
Date: J2..r };r r 'c> 

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of 

Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director. the 

Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the eLK AGENDA 

Deputy General Counsel. the Office of Public Information Director. the STAF!i' COPIED 

Commissioners' Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. 


._----_. ---- ----­
l} 9 909 OEC 13 !2 

PSC/EX[)"OOl (Rev. 09/10) 	 1:12010\1(JO(JOO\100009. Requall tor Change To CommiuiOn Cont. 12.1:1.10.ky.doc 

FPSC·CC;',;;'S~:. Cr'; C ". 



'Pose 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =396409) 

Attachments: 09909-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


12/,.,/2010 




/otJoo9 

I 

I 
(10£1) matt.feil@akerman.com 

Firm! 10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com 
(10) mwalls@carltonfields.com 
(IOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com 

Agencies shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
(l0) bilIn@fcan.org 

Group 0) jmcwhirter@Jmac-law.com 
Light Company (JunolO) bryan Anderson@fpl.com 

Gary gadavis@enviroattomey.com i 

(10) vkaufman((iJkagmlaw.com 
(lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

Energy paul.lewisjr�pgnmail.com I 

Prowess Energy (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett((iJpgnmail.com 

I Progress Energy Company, (10) john.bumett((iJpgnmail.com 

Radey hthomas@radeylaw.com 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 

I Springs Agricultural (10) R Miller({ilpcsphosphate.com 
ljacobs50({ilcomcast.net 

I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm 
Brickfield Law 

No 
No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm No 
Federal Executive (10) No 
Florida Consumer Action Network • No 
Florida Industrial Power Users (McWhirter I No 
Florida Power & No 

A. Davis & Associates No 
Keefe Law Firm No 
Office ofPubJic Counsel No

�ress Florida, Inc. EISOl No 
NoFlorida, Inc. • 

NoService LLC 
I NoLaw Firm 

NoRobert H. Smith 
No IWhite Chemicals, Inc. 
NoWilliams Law Firm 

o 

Printed on 12/1/2010 at 4:50:25 PM 



RE: 

http://WW\V.floridapsc.com 

State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

W:uhli.e��r&tt� OJnmmtSStnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSn:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-!-"-#-()-Ft-)\-$-I>-(J-l\1-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conierence Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site 
selecting Commission Conference 

by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 

viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please fed free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



1\ j ) 
/J .AlLY(1/ 
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1fJuhliccS.erfric.e <ll�:IVEO- FFSC 
State of Florida 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK .Ottl!EAJl, PH %: 30 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: December I, 2010 

TO: Docket No. 100009-EI 

FROM: Ann Cole, Co�mission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Recommendation 

COMMISSION 

CLERK 


The recommendation, DN 09406-10, was filed on November 16, 2010, for the November 30, 
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff's 
instructions, DN 09406-10 will be placed on the December 14,2010, Commission Conference 
Agenda. A copy of staff's instructions and the recommendation is attached to this 
memorandwn. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 



Page' of , 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 20104:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 163636) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09686.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770, 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


"l/1/l0'0 



lOCOoCJ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

PARTY 
NAME 

• 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

I Carlton Fields Law Firm (I 0) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
I Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@carltonfieJds.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIO) bryan Anderson@fpl.com I No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavisUllenviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett(a)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50Ullcomcast.net No 

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:46:47 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request; 11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 11/3012010 

Docket No.: 100009-EI 	 Brief Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 10 NOV 29 PH~: 59 
Requested by: 181 Staff o Other 

(Name) COMMISSION 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation flied (II' OTHER) CLERK 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11] 

1:81 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 12/14/2010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation mUlit be provided to the Commlllllion Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to PUblished Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.]- Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation. justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff request that Issue 3A of Docket No. 100009·EI be deferred until the 2011 NCRC proceedings to comply 
with the First District Court of Appeal's Order. 

Signature (Technical Staff); 


Signature (Legal Sta . 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 


Recommendation to the Chairman'S Office 
 a:­
Initials: 1P 
Comments: 

~CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Initials: 
-~~--------------------------, 
The Executive Suite will forward the original approved fonn to the Office of 
Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the 
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the 
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the 

I Commissioners' Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. 
--_._---­

PSC/EXD·001 (Rev. 09110) 

Initials (Division/Office Director or ~/

Designee): 


Initials (General Counselor J Vi.-Y 

Designee): fVbUJ, 

Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date: 

Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: If (14 (ro 

eLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPfEDDOCUMf'" 

o9 6 2 8 NOV 29 ~ 
1:120101100009\1Q0009,Rsquesl for Change To Comm.lIlOn Contky doc 

FPSC'cnH~ISSIClj CLCf.:' 

-------------'---_.._.... 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 30,20109:47 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 175716) 

Attachments: 09628-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


ll/1 flO 1 0 



i 

IOooOq 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY 

NAME 


Akerman Law Firm (lOa) 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 

Federal Executive Agencies (l0) 


! Florida Consumer Action Network (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWh irter 1 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettIO) 

, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
Radey Law Firm 
Robert H. Smith 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Williams Law Firm 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI801 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

matt.feil@akerman.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
billn@fcan.org I No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com I No 
bryan Anderson@fpl.com No 
gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com 
john. burnettuypgnmail. com tE~ 
hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

, Mmini!llnrtivt0 Pl.lItits 0 Coc..scrncr 


, IKICUMENT NO.QcotoY. -lQ . 

v..... .. ]oJ .VI ••,. _.___.1""'~';"RI~UT'r\"~'

\ ICI • ..,'1IM ... -.~ 

\~ 

Printed on 11/1612010 at 3:37:58 PM 



State of Florida 

J'uhlirjj~r&ic~ Olnmtnissintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUM.ARD OAK BOlllEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"'ROM: 

RE: 

'ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you bave any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

REVISED 


.•... 
";', 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUl\'IARD OAK BO_ARD ;;, 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399"{)85O ~:-

~:~. ~'J.~' ~ ~ 
~M-E-M-O-R~A-N-D~U~M- ~ '-c; ­. -.. ( (' 

(Jl r"'. 
~ , 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

• 
November 16,2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation (Brel~Hfrton, L~, Maurey) ~ 
Office of the General COWlsel (Young, Bennett, bi~w" W~s) (1m

~L, ..,~ 
Docket No. 100009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause. ~'j 

AGENDA: 11130/1 0 Regular Agenda - Post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 
Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 


PREHEARING OFFICER: 


CRITICAL DATES: 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 


FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 


All Commissioners 

Skop 

None 

None 

S:\PSC\ECR\WP\1 00009.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On March I, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) filed petitions seeking prudence review and final true-up of the 2009 costs for 
certain nuclear power plant projects pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code, 
(F.A.C.) and Section 366.93, Florida Statutes (F.S.). On April 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition 
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

PEF's petitions addressed two nuclear projects. The first PEF project is a multi-phased 
uprate of the existing nuclear generating plant, Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3 Uprate). PEF obtained 

09405 NOV 16 ~ 

FPSC-CO~';i1i::SiGh Cl L:'~ '. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD ;::: 031582) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09406.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/16/2.010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


ADDRESSI! 
IN IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feii@akerman,com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (l 0) 
 jbrew@bbrs]aw,com No 

I Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields,com No 
: Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta(a;carltonfields,com No 


Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
 shayla,mcneill@tyndaILaf,mil No 
i Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No 


Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterl 0) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
bryan Anderson(wfpl.com Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) No 

, Gary A Davis & Associates gactavisrmenviroattorney,com No 
vkaufmanfalkagmJaw,comKeefe Law Firm (10) No 

Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) No~nkel'CharleS@leg,state'fl'uS 
EI 1,lewisjr@pgnmail.comProgress Energy Florida, Inc. No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (TriplettIO) dianne,triplett@pgnmail.com No 
john,burnett@pgnmail.comProgress Energl Service Company, LLC (10) No 

Rade): Law Firm hthomas(a)radeylaw,com No 
rpjrb@yahoo.comRobert H. Smith No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (J 0) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

Pnnted on 1011512010 at 9:52: 12 AM 

mailto:Ijacobs50@comcast.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:john,burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:dianne,triplett@pgnmail.com
mailto:1,lewisjr@pgnmail.com
http:Anderson(wfpl.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:billn@fcan.org
mailto:matt.feii@akerman,com


State of Florida 

"uhltt~.er£tie.e QIommisshm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFI'ICE CENTER. 2.S40 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08S0 


TO: 

}'ROM: 

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
selecting Dockets & Filings. Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:29 PM 

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett 

Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100009·EI. Item NO.9 

Correction. Per CASR revision, we will place the recommendation filed on 10104/2010 (DN 08296·10) on the 
10/26/2010 Commission Conference. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:23 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Kelno Young; Lisa Bennett 
Cc; Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis 
Subject~ RE: Docket No. 100009·EI, Item No.9 

Per your phone conversation with CLK staff, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN 
08296·10) on the 10/26/2010 Commission Conference. 

From: Carol Purvis 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:58 PM 
To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Keino Young; LIsa Bennett 
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis 
Subject: Docket No. 100009·EI, Item No. 9 

At the October 12, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100OO9·Et 
Item No.9 to the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference. 

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the October 26, 2010 Conference agenda, and 
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed. 

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the October 26,2010, please 
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 15, 2009. 

o8 6 I 5 OCT Il~ ~ 

10/14/2010 FPSC -COt-Hi! SS Ir.!~~ C:. L 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 861624) 


Attachments: Recommendation 08615-1 O.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10115/2010 




/DOtx:A 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feil!@akerman.com No 
Brickfleld Law Firm (10) jbrew!@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls!@carltonflelds.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill!@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) I jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIO) bryan Anderson!@fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@Jkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (IOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Pro ress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

rgy Florida, Inc. (TriplettIO) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobsSO!@comcast.net No 

o 
I 

\'& 

Printed on 10/11l20JO at 5:05:37 PM 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 10/11/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 10/1212010 Item No. 

Docket No.: 100009-EI 	 Brief Title: PEF Nuclear cost recovery clause 

Requested by: o Staff 181 Other Chairman Argenziano 
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to EXecutive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

AcrlON REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1012612010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 late Flied Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy 0' the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for us••• a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.) -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.J-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 
..... :0C) -y-" 

~ , .Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet If necessary): ,. 0 
(7 C; 

:~l~The Chairman requests deferral of this Item. 	 ­n ­ '-r" ..... 

; "rr"'..:.- : 
."-. I '.' -0 -~,,- (Ii .,~ 

~~-,-

C" ­..r::­
() .

0 (- .... 
(N ... 

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): 	 Initials (General Counselor 
Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 	 o Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: 1~ 	 Date: 10 -11-1 0 

Comments: 
Staff does not believe that the First DCA stayed the Progress portion of the nuclear cost recovery docket. 
Because of potential negative impacts to customers associated with the AFUDC, this item should not be 
deferred. 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 	 l4S Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: 	 Date:J L L 
1cj;IjIO 

cue AGENDAPSClEXD·OO1 (Rev. 09/10) 
STAFF COPIED 

I:ldefer9.mlh.docD8 4 7 I OCT II g 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 834244) 

Attachments: 08471-10.pdf 

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


10/1112010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSIO!'ll 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feiJ@akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew~bbrslaw.com No 

. Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls~carltonfields.com No 
• Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@)carltonfields.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill(aJtyndall.af.mi I No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn(aJfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (J uno 10) bryan Anderson!a?fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanr@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles~leg.state. tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr(aJpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettIO) dianne.triplett@)pgnmail.com No 

• Prn,m,<s Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. bumett@)pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas(aJradeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@)yahoo.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RM i II er~pcsphosphate,com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 4: 14:03 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~.erfric.e OJommissintt 
CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SlitMARD OAK BOliLli:VARO 


T ALLAHASSH, FLORIDA 32399-0S50 


-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete statT recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
.Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & )<'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


DATE: September 30, 2010 

TO; 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) -vrP file t!IfJ ~lV AL.fI.1 xlJI; 
Division of Economic RegUlation~ n, Buys, Cicc~etti, Davis, H~~n'jLaux, . fv U 
Maurey) .() 11~~'\01

,;? 

Office of the General Counsel (Yo 6D"~;C 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gar 

RE: Docket No.1 00009-E1 - Nuclear cost rec 

AGENDA: 1011211 0 - Regular Agenda - Post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 

'!5~,.uw:u,\Ott, Jack~Leveille, Williams)
/?i 

" 

" /J 
'-'()" 

;"",/' 

' .. 
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

V 

'~~/ . 

Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: This recommendation is a redacted copy 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100009.RCM,DOC 

Case Background 

On March 1, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) t1led petitions seeking prudence review and final true-up of the 2009 costs for 
certain nuclear power plant projects pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code, 
(F.A.C.) and Section 366.93, Florida Statutes (F.S.). On April 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition 
seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs. On May 3, 2010, 
FPL filed its petition seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs . 

. " 

8 2 9 5 (lCl'~ 0 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04,20104:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 035552) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08296.pdf 

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

10/4/2010 




f00)()OCf-E'I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS I 

IN I 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) matt.feil(ii)akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields,com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mii No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) bi IIn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter!lilmac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIO) bryan Anderson({i)fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis!lilenviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state,fl.us No I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul,iewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettIO) dianne.tripiett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas(tvradeylaw.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb({i)yahoo,com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller({i)pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

f;rytfO 6 

I/1141terJ ­
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Printed on 9/3012010 at 3 :30:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =287353) 

Attachments: 08154~1O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850~413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9130/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21,20102:42 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100009 -Response requested 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence­

Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100009-EI. 


Thank you, 


Diamond Williams 

Staff Assistant 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

Phone: 850-413-6094 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 

media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Monday, September 20,2010 10:54 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100009 -Response requested 


Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­

From: Consumer Contact 

Sent: Friday, September 17,20102:05 PM 

To: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: To CLK Docket 100009 -Response requested 


-----Original Message----­

From: Webmaster 

Sent: Friday, September 17,20108:21 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: My contact 


-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [ mailto:contact@psc.state.fl. us] 


1 

mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


Sent: Thursday, September 16,2010 8:01 PM 

To: Webmaster 

Subject: My contact 


Contact from a Web user 


Contact Information: 

Name: Steven Rosati 

Company: 

Primary Phone: 5852799768 

Secondary Phone: 

Email: spjr@frontiemet.net 


Response requested? Yes 

CC Sent? No 


Comments: 

I can't believe you OK'd that rate increase! 

That's going to be a 25% increase in my average bill once fully in effect. 

You shouldn't have allowed them to buy the business if they couldn't do what they said they would do-keeping 

the rates down. They were asking for rate increases from day 1! You really messed up with that one! [or was 

that the idea!!! yeh, I'm one of them. I hope your bill goes up 50%] 
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mailto:spjr@frontiemet.net


--

1 eLK Official Flllng****9116/2010 12:23 PM ••••• lOOooq-e r 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/16/201012:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 1 00001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007 -EI, 100009-EI, 080677 -EI, 090130-EI, 100077 -EI, 1 00155-EG, 080203-EI, 

080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename 1Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders, attachments coming down 

MatyD. 

Faitll is tile assurance of tflings flop(~(/ for. Ille conviction of tl1ings not seen. Heb. 11: 1 
Have a Blessed Day. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (I OKeatin~) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(a)andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Firm (10) law@swbell.net No i 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls(a)carltonfields.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgesslalngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shaYla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanlalkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmcwhirter@ mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@ mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) = jmcwhirter@ mac-Iaw.com No 

Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmanlalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade Iitchfield(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) lohn.Butlerlalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) ken.rubin(flifpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan andersonlalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091) lessica.Cano@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) bryan Anderson(a)fpJ.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOb) ken.rubinlalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOI) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachmanr@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOY oung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gUaw.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattornev.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Col11 pany EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter(iLmac-law.com No 
Office of Attorney General (I O} ceci Iia. bradlev(almyfl oridalegal. com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@mvtloridalegal.com No 
~Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr!Zi]pgnmai!.com No 

55 Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett I0) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett!Zi]pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherllO@aol.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret· Ray. Kemperr@ruden.com No_. 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreportscom No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless(il,comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm obs50@comcasl.net No 

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM 



Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 20104:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =390948) 

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf 

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


9116/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07,2010 11 :55 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-00B.pdf 

• 	 C, CLK - CORRESP~UENCE 
~.miniJtrati"eO r0?Jc:~\ 

. ENT NO. L!JO~ 
DIS'fRIBUnON: ..-- . - ­

~ ........,...­
.......-- ­

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-008 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Cancel day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 3-day Hearing 

Cancel day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to I-day Hearing 

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­

9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/712010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/07/2010 at 11:51 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: l00009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 

iHearing 

Hearing 

09/0812010 

09/0912010 

09110/2010 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers I Commissioners 

ALL/AG ED SK GH BI 

I 

Hearing IStaff 
Exam. I 

Ix 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

• ALL AG ED SK/GH BI 

X I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

IICommissioners 
I 

ADMAG SK GHED HI 

CommissionersI 

AG ED GH ADMSK BI 

X 


Remarks: 

Hearing concluded on 917. 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 1I1O) CCS Fonn Number: 100009-EI-00002-008 



eLK OWIelal F"'ng****9/7/20fO 9:39 AM ***** \OOOOq-tJ I 
Matilda Sanders 7-S(!, -It; .... DID - PCb .-~ 
From: Mary Diskerud 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07,20109:36 AM 

To: elK - Orders 1Notices 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 9/7/20109:33:00 AM 

Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007 -EI, 100009-EI, 080677 -EI, 090130-EI,1 00077 -EI. 1 00155-EG, 080203-EI, 


080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename 1Path: Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders. 

File in 100009-EI first, - :0
0 -.'~! 1·en 

C) fT1 0 
Mary D. -0 :~-,c.~ 

n:-:;;: I ~:. 
r:;:. -1 !-i·· 1 

Faith is tile assurance of things hop£!d for. tIlo of tllinps not seol). Hob. 11. j

rn-' ­
Have Blessed Day. ::tJ UJ J:>:'...,,,:;::.:~ ­G \.02,-': 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 

NAME 


AARP (Twomey) 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 

Akerman Law Firm (lOa) 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) 

Andrews Kurth LLP 

Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) 


• Associated Industries of Florida 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) 
Behrens Law Firm (10) 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 
City of South Daytona 
Credit Suisse 
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
(08) 

Florida Consumer Action Network 

Florida Consumer Action Network (10) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Ob) 

Florida Power & Lill,ht Company (Juno I Of) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 

Florida Retail Federation (I0Young) 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) 

FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) 

Gary A. Davis & Associates 

George Cavros, Esq. (10) 

Gulf Power Company 

Gulf Power Company (10) 

Hopping Law Firm (10) 

I.B.E.W. SYstem Council U-4 (Sugarman) 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 

Korey Law Firm (09) 

McWhirter Law Firm (10) 

Messer Law Firm 

Office of Attorney General (l0) 

Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 


! 	 Office of the Attorney General (09) 
Panagioli Tsolkas 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

I ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

'omey@talstar.com No 
beth.keating(@akerman.com No 
matt. fei I r@akerman.com No 
beth.keating(alakerman.com No 
kwiseman@landrewskurth.com No 
I inomendiola@landrewskurth.com No 
tperdue@laif.com No 
dmoore@lesgconsult.com No 
Rdc law@lswbell.net No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

No 
s.com NoI~W:::";OOfi'ld'oom.com No 

dit·suisse.com No 
dep.state.fl.us No 

shayla.mcneill@ltyndall.af.mil No 
shayla.mcneill@ltyndall.af.mil No 
dkonuch@fcta.com No 

billn@fcan,org No 
billn@lfcan,org No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

EI802 No 
EI802 

ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
No 

wade litchfield@fpl.com 
ken. hoffman@fpl.com 

No 
John.Butler@fpl.com No 
bryan anderson@fpl.com No 
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No 
bryan Anderson@fpl.com No 
John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
ken. rubin@fpl.com No 
John.ButleruM'pI.com No 
george bachman@chpk.com No 
swright@lyvlaw.net No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 
richardb@gtlaw.com No 
gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
george@cavros·!aw.com No 

EI804 No 
EIS04 

sdriteno@southernco.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
gperko@hgsJaw.com No 
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No 
vkaufman(alkagmJuw.com No 
vkaufman@kagmJuw.com No 
simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 
cecilia.bradley(@myfloridalegal.com No 
rehwi nke I. charlesra> leg.state. fl. us No 
cec ilia. bradley(almyfloridalegal.com No 
jJbcenvirocoalition@lgmail.com No 

-
pau 1.lewisi r{ilJpgnmai I.com EISOI No 

Printed on 91712010 at 10: 17:58 AM 
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

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett(tl)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@,pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas(tl)radeylaw.com No 
Radev Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@,radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid(tl)gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar rllO@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori ademar@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith . rb@yahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) argaret-Ray.Kemper@lruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) om No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) comcast.net No 
Thomas Saporito il.com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. ott. com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50(alcomcast.net No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 91712010 at 10: 17:58 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD :: 269267) 


Attachments: 07485-10.pdf 


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


917/2010 




-------
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, September 03,20103:17 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Ann Cole ~dmln"trattv._Pl""_Conaumar 
Cc: Keino Young DOCUMENT NO. ['5;J:lc'i I Q 

Subject: RE: 100009-10 Subpoena DISTRIBUTION: 


Per this e-mail, the ClK note for DN 07245-10 has been updated to reflect: 

[ClK note: Subpoena reissued on 9/3/10.] 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 3:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: 100009-10 Subpoena 

Please add this ClK note to the 08/31 subpoena to Mr. Kundalkar. Thanks. 

ClK/Cole - Subpoena issued to Rajiv S. Kundalkar, dated 8/31/10. [ClK note: supboena reissued on 09/03/10.] 

913/2010 
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Kimberley Pena 


From: Kimberley Pena 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Monday. August 30,20103:32 PM conaumerLAdmlnlltrltlVt.-Partltl_ 
To: Keino Young DOCUMENT NO.l)\J\J~'-\-,'J

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Ann Cole 
 DISTRIBUTION: ___- ­
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request 


The subpoenas have been given DNs 07188-10 (Olivera), 07189-10 (Anderson), and 07190-10 (Kundalkar). 
have also provided you with extra copies for your records via interoffice maiL 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 3:25 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request 

These have been completed and picked up GeL/Walsh. 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Monday, August 3D, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams 
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request 

Subpoena for Witnesses to Testify at Hearing: 

Docket No.1 00009-EI In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

Witnesses must appear on September 7,2010. 

Armando J. Olivera 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Bryan S. Anderson 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-5253 
FAX: 561-691-7135 
Email: Anderson@fpl.com 

Rajiv S. Kundalkar 
11591 BUCKHAVEN LN 
WEST PALM BEACH. FL 33412-1607 
Phone - 561-776-8829 

Issued TODAY 
Attorney issuing: Keino Young 
File this in the online docket file 

8/30/2010 


mailto:Anderson@fpl.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, August 30,20108:43 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-007.pdf 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-007 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/07/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 


Change in appointment time 

From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 


Change in appointment time 

From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 


Change in appointment time 

From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. ­
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



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:42 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

09/07/2010 

09/08/2010 

09/09/2010 

0911012010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

AG ED BT ADMED GH ADM SK GHAG SK BI 

X 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing dates. 


Hearing time: 9:30 - 5:00 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-007 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, August 30,20108:33 AM FP C, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 

Subject: 

Diamond Williams 

Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00002 
AdminisndveO Parties DC~ 

DOCUMENT NO.CWCEl- ~ 
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-006.pdf DISTRlBU'nON: 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-006 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/07/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
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

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:32 a.m. Page 10f1 

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

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: l00009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Hearing 09/0712010 

Hearing 09/0812010 

Hearing 09/09/2010 

Hearing 09110/2010 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 I 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners
Officer 

AG EDlsK GH BI ADMGH ADMAG ED SK BI 

Ix 
Remarks: 

Additional hearing dates. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK OR BI 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-006 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday. August 26,20108:11 AM 

To: Marshall Willis Corle ~ re.JLLr"e c\ o-.n 
Cc: Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett; Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole O<iS\:~\\o. ~ 
Subject: RE: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs 

Marshall, CLK received an oral modification to this request. eLK delivered 12 copies ofDN 06975-10 
(The Concentric Report) and 11 copies of DN 06790-10 (Responses to 4th PODs) to the hearing room 
before 5 :00 pm. 

From: Marshall Willis 
r.DC!C eLK. CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, August 25, 20104:11 PM 

To: Lisa Bennett; Theresa Walsh; Kimberley Pena 1"(""03 • o· OCOUII'Mf
~AdminisSrltlve PaltiaO{f\- \0Cc: Anna Williams 
\ ~UMalTNO.OO ­Subject: Re: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs 

\~lS~~UT!ON: •.- ­
Approved. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
To: Theresa Walsh; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Anna Williams; Marshall Willis 
Sent: Wed Aug 2516:02:10 2010 
Subject: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs 

Kim I need to have the clerk make copies of the confidential disk of FPL's responses to the 4th set of PODs. There 
should be one for each Commissioner. And one for the court reporter. One for staff. One for 
FPUOPC/FIPUG/SACE. 

Kim, I also need 7 copies of Document No. 06975-10 for the hearing. 

Theresa, additionally, I need a cover sheet and 20 copies of the redacted version of the Concentric Report.(Document 
No. 06977-10) for the hearing. 

I need them for Thursday. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

8/26/2010 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Lisa Harvey 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24,20106:06 PM FP c. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Kimberley Pena Adlninistrati'vcD P..... Dcoosumer 
Cc: Carl Vinson; Kim Young; Ann Cole , ,-.-.cUMb'NT NO. QOO(()1-to

•j DiSTRlBUT!ON:Subject: RE: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 

Thanks for getting these done on such short notice! 

Lisa 

CcpieC£::, 0+ 07001-/0 
~ Please consideJ' the enl'irollmeflt beji>l'e printing this e-mail 

i't.+UA'II~J ern r/{/C7!O . 
I~ 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24,20104:14 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kim Young; Ann Cole \ , 
Subject: RE: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 ?\\\ <!.C~\o!'~ ~e- \\ vue.c! ~~ \c: 00 ~M. 6't\. o~ al.! \{). 

\f./vv.If 
Per this e-mail, we will made 20 copies of DNs 06999-10 and 07001-10 for the hearing. 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: MondaYI August 231 2010 10:44 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kim Young 
Subject: f\N: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 

I approve making 20 copies of the documents. 

Thanks 

From: Lisa Harvey 
Sent: MondaYI August 23, 2010 10:01 AM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Kim Young; Carl Vinson 
SUbject: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 

You approval is needed on the following matter: 

Staff""rill need to refile it's exhibits to its testimony in Docket 100009 as a result ofFriday's hearing on 

8/2512010 

http:f./vv.If
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confidentiality. Upon filing we will need the Clerk's office to make 20 copies of the following confidential 
documents for use August 24-27,2010 in the evidentiary hearing in Docket 100009: 

DOCUMENT (To be determined upon refiling) (Staff Exhibit CC-IIPEF Audit Report) 
DOCUMENT (To be determined upon refiling) (Staff Exhibit FR-I/FPL Audit Report) 

Ifyou approve this request please forward Kim Pena in the Clerk's office. 

Lisa J{arvey 

Jl Please COlisider the erwirollrJIctl/ before priming chis ('-mai! 

8125/2010 
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Matilda Sanders J'5C- \0 - D£tf?.-qO .. er IOCP09~€1 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, August 23,20106:57 PM 
To: ClK - Orders' Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams ~ _ 
Subject: Order' Notice Submitted '0 '" ~ 

8/23/2010 6:54:00 PM " . d (ofDate and Time: ~... :r;
Docket Number: 100009-EI ($ rr', 
Filename I Path: Order Granting Revised Confidentiality Request Employee Complaint letter.or~c '0 
Order Type: Signed' Hand Deliver n cg QJ 

o ~ ::::::::. 
(J:;:. v.:> ,-r'\
r>. 0rnu; ""0 'I

ORDER GRANTING REVISED CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST BY ~r..JI ~ --\I 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (DOCUMENT NO. 06975-10) ,,;.... 0 -' """V 

:;t:. 0 ~ 
Signed by Commissioner Skop rV 
On its way down to you! 

Terry X. :J{o{c[naR. truc.ed 0 
Commission Deputy Clerk II r11Ji, Le.d IOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

f(}llQ) Jed I:,850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMML IPARTY COMPANY 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
 mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter(almac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I 0) 
 Anderson@fpl.com No 

. Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

I Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charlesrwleg. state. flus No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 paul.lewisjrlii')pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) 


EIBOI 
dianne.triplettlii')pgnmail.com No 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (101 
 john.burnett(llJpgnmail.com No 
7hite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. ~IOl No 


Williams Law Firm 

RMiller@~cs~hosphate.com 
ljacobs50(llJcomcast.net No~~--~~-.. 

Printed on 8/2312010 at 7:39:45 PM 

-----._---------------- ­

http:ljacobs50(llJcomcast.net
http:RMiller@~cs~hosphate.com
http:john.burnett(llJpgnmail.com
http:dianne.triplettlii')pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjrlii')pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:gadavis@enviroattorney.com
mailto:Anderson@fpl.com
http:jmcwhirter(almac-Iaw.com
mailto:shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:mwalls@carltonfields.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 23,20107:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 461849) 

Attachments: 06997-10.pdf 

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


8/23/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****8/23/2010 6:37 I'M ***** 


Matilda Sanders /oocx:R-BI 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:32 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams,/ 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted !f.~. r, 
Date and Time: 8/23/2010 6:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename 1Path: Order Granting Revised request for Confidentiality for Concentric Report.lcb.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

_ ::0 
o H"'. 

ORDER GRANTING REVISED CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO!l.@-NY'O 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06975-10) g (i") r.; 

-, N "­
("') :::::. c..J rnSigned by Commissioner Skop \.,:;.~ ,..-, 

Order is on its way down to you! m(j) ""'0 y 
:;0 if, :It -In 
:;:s::.-o v 

~ (j)
:z: c..J () 

cJ'\ 

Terry X. :J{o{c[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

o 
I 

I~ 

mailto:CO!l.@-NY'O


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

ADDRESS -­

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

I 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
• Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

-­

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida IndustriafPower Users Group (McWhirter I 0) 

.-~--.--

jmcwhirter(aimac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I 0) Anderson@fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

• Office ofPublic Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No .­
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No i 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@2cs2hos2hate.com No -
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 812312010 at 7:24:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. August 23.20107:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 778560) 

Attachments: 06996-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/23/2010 




1 eLK. OfficIal Flllng****BI23/2010 6:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:00 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams 

I tJ{()(fi - Ii. / 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/23/20105:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename 1Path: Order Granting Revised Request for Confidentiality.lcb.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

REVISED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT OF 


STAFF'S AUDIT REPORT, EXHIBIT FR·1 TO 

THE PRE·FILED JOINT TESTIMONY OF 


LYNN FISHER AND DAVID RICH 

(DOCUMENT NO. 06931-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 
Order is on it's way down to you! 

Terry X. :Ho{cfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 }tL\Le.d 0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY COMPANYI
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterJO) 

I Florida Power & Light Com[!ani: (Juno I O~~.._~.. 
I Gary A. Davis & Associates 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office ofPublic Counsel (I Oc) 
Progress EnerSi: Florida, Inc. 

L. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) 

I Progress Energi: Service ComEani:, LLC ~ 1 0) 

tW@e S[!rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 


Williams Law Firm -

CODE 

EI801 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
mwallsl@carltont1elds.com No 
shayla.mcneill@tyndal'.af.mil ' No 
jmcwhirterl@mac-Iaw.com No 
Anderson@fpl.com No 
gadavislalenviroattorney.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewi~jr!aJpgnmail.com No 
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com 
Ijacobs50@comcast.net 

No 
No 

.. , 

Printed on 8/23/20 I 0 at 7:08:05 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 23,20107:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =802774) 

Attachments: 06995-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

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




Marguerite McLean psc- (o .. Q 531- ec;o-e-:r. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday, August 20,20104:43 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/20/2010 4:40:00 PM 
100009-EI 
ORDER-FPl Motion to Reviseklj.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

IOc:ocPJ - E: I 

Order Granting FP&l Coo's Motion for leave to Revise Testimony, Exhibits and Appendices to Correct Errors and Reflect 
Accurate Information, signed by Commissioner Skop. 

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY, AUGUST 20,2010. 

~6uw; 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill@Jtyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterJO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com I No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I0c) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Ener~ Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@Jpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ij acobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 5:02:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20,20105:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 330921) 

Attachments: 06952-10.pdf 

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


8/20/2010 
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(FPSC,CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 

, 
, Admltrilfnltive 0 Parties 0 ConsumerKimberley Pena -0 /OOOr;8:' fE:r 

From: Marshall Willis 

Sent: Thursday. August 19. 201010:27 AM 

To: Lisa Bennett; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Re: Confidential Documents for Tomorrow'S Hearing 

I approve this request. 

Cor i e ~ ,,~J&V'~d 

g..., oGjlo 7f.;.o I0 . 

t&wl 

From: Lisa Bennett 
To: Marguerite McLean; Marshall Willis; Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thu Aug 1910:21:382010 
Subject: Confidential Documents for Tomorrow's Hearing 

In addition to the PODs I requested for tomorrow's hearing, I also need to have 10 copies of FPL's response to POD 
#25, which is found in Document #06790-10. Let me know if you need more detail on which items I need. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:30 PM 

To: Kimberley Pen a 
, . ..__.,.•.""........._--.,


Cc: Lisa Bennett; Cayce Hinton i FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents 	 ifi!'AdministnltiveD rarties 0 Consumer 

roOCUMI:.'NT No.Q:(Xo4" 10 
:DiSTRIBUTION: ._ _ __ 
'..................... 
~-I Approve this request. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
sent: Wednesday, August 18, 20104:41 PM 
To: Marshall Willis 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Confidential Documents 
Importance: High 

I will need Clerk Staff to make 10 copies of the following documents for Friday's Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing in 
Docket No. 100009-EI: 

Document No. 06789-10 in its entirety 

Document No. 06790-10, the following documents: POD Requests 21,23, 27,28, and from POD Request 29, Bates 
Stamped Pages 153197 - 153217 and 153484·153509. 

I will need an additional 10 copies (total of 20) for next Tuesday's Nuclear Cost Recovery hearing. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 ShUmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

8/26/2010 
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Kimberley Pena 

. "··~·~-··IFrom: Kimberley Pena 1; 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:22 PM 

To: Dale Mailhot 

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Kim Young; Carl Vinson; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Copies Needed from Clerk's Office 

Per this e-mail, we will make the copies and contact Kim Young when available. Thank you. 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 20103:17 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Usa Harvey; Kim Young; carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: Copies Needed from Clerk's Office 

J approve of the copies. 

Thanks 

From: Usa Harvey 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18,20102:17 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: carl Vinson; Kim Young 
Subject: Copies Needed from Clerk's Office 

You approval is needed on the following matter. 

We will need the Clerk's office to make 10 copies of the following confidential documents for use on Friday, 
August 20,2010 in the confidentiality hearing in Docket 100009: 

DOCUMENT 06797-10 (PEF) 
DOCUMENT 05781-10 (FPL) 

If you approve this request please forward Kim Pena in the Clerk's office. 

Lisa 

.J; Please cOf/sider Ihe ellrirOllment before priJllirlg this e-mail 

8/23/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****8118/2010 4:07 PAl ***** 

Alatllda Sanders /Qt.(t22- EH 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday. August 18, 2010 4:07 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/18/20104:04:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100009·EI 
Filename I Path: Motion for Continuance of Confidentiality Hearing.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE OR DEFERRAL 

Signed by Commissioner Skop who has requested the order be issued today. 
I am bringing it down to the Clerk's Office. 

Terry X. :J{o{([nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

13 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (to) 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 

mwalls@carltonfields.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (t0) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com No 
gadavis@enviroattomey.com• Gary A. Davis & Associates No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 
 rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) 
 I dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
 No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc. (10) 


f 
 nmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 


Williams Law Firm 
 ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 8/1812010 at 4:40:04 PM 

mailto:ljacobs50@comcast.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:nmail.com
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 20104:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =233727) 

Attachments: 06853-10.pdf 

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

8118/2010 




Marguerite McLean /f)OOOCJ - (; I 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday. August 10. 2010 10:07 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
KeinoYoung 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/10/201010:06:00 AM 
100009-EI 
100009-COM-Notice of Hearing.ky.doc 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET] 00009 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Akerman Senterfitt 
~erman Senterfitt -

---- ­

~Ilsolar Service Company 
Auslel' & McMullen 
Ausley & McMullen~____ 
Balch & Bingham LLP -
Beggs & Lane 
Black & Veatch 
~;-------------------~-------r----

Brickfield Law Firm ~____~___ _ 

Carlton Fields Law Firmi to} 

~-


Carlton Fields Law Firm ~ 


Chandler, Lan~& Haswell, PA 

City of Lee~~IJ~___ 
 EM868 
City of Tallahassee 
City of Tallahassee, Electric ()perations 
Collier Count~ Government ComElex 
Energy & Utilities Polic~ Committee 
Federal J3xecutive Agencies {IO) 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association_

1'---
Jlorida Industrial Power Users GrouE (McWhirter to) 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. -
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
Florida League of Cities 
Florida Municipal Electric Association 
~da Power & Light Compan~ 
~rida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company __ 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIO) - ­ -. 
~rida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. ---- ­
~rida Solar Energy Industries Association 

Gary A. Davis & Associates ------\------­
General Electric Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Holland & Knight --------. 
HOPEing, Gre~n & Sams 

!tron, NA 


-----------~-.-------------

.TEA 
- --~ 

Keefe Law Firm (10) -
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & M~ 


Kc);"s Energy Services _ __ 

~eCounty Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Management and Regulato!}: Consultants, Inc. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) 

~.f.t:.nni;;gton. Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P:A. 
Pro~ess Energl' Service Com[!anl 
Progress Energl Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ----.-. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

EC905 

--.-~-

EM864 
EC908 

-~----~. 

EI801 
E180) 

EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


matt.feil@akerman.com 

Beth.Keating@akerman.com 

david(a)allsolarflorida.com 

lwahlen@ausle~.com 


jbeasley@ausle~.com 

dmcphail@balch.com 

----------~--- ­
md(a)beggslane.com 
rollinsmr@bv.com -I ibrew@bbrslaw.com 
mwalls@carltonfields~(;()m 
bhuhta@carltonfields.com 
CLHPALAW@AOL.COM 
Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.g;;V-------------- ­

rob.mc~arrah@talgov.com 
--~---

pau!.clark@talgov.com 
JimDeLony@collie!Xov.net 
cochran.keating@myfloridahouse~________ 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 

Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com 
 ---_. 
billn@fcan.org 
fecabilUiilembarqmail.com

I mhershel@feca.com _____.__ 
lmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

susan .kohlhofer@fkec.com 

Scott({v.fkec.com 

tstanfield@flcities.com 

bmoline@publicpower.com 

.~.-

Bry..an.Anderson@fpl.com 

lohn.Butler@fpl.com 

nanci nesmith@1£!.com 

Anderson(a;fpl.com 

abrown@frcc.com 


~------

bruce@flaseia.org 

-----. 

gadavis@enviroattorney.com 

david l.swanson@ge.com 


-
rglivi~@southernco.com 

---"-­
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
gt>.erko@hgslaw.com 
Jim. Fisher@itron.com 
knowb@jea.com 
vkaufman@ka~mlaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

dale.finiganriilkeysenergl'.com 


--~---

frank.cain@lcec.net 
---~-~-~ 

frankdenjup@att.net 

• c_ 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yt:s 

Y~-
Y~ 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
j\Jo 

_Yes_ 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes - ­
Yes 

l'L0 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

-~ 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

No 

Yes 
~es 
Yes 

_Yes - ­beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us -T·rJ:.5.--------i
roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us ~~_s-INo , 

.Kene(q)penningtonlaw.com Yes ----I 
john.burnett@Egnmail.cofTI ____ 
robert.niekum@Egnmail.com 
connie.stehling@EgnmaiI.com 
paul.lewisjri(iJpgnmail. com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

--~--~---\-------- m 
_____ J 
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
Progress Energ~ .Florida, Inc. (TrielettlO) diannc.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energ~ Service ComEan;:, LLC (I 0) john.burnettraJpgnmail.com No 
Robert H. Smith _rpjrb@yahoo.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.ofL- Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talguinelectric.com Yes 
The Co~oration for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
White Serings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {I 02 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

~ 

Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
Young, van Assende!:E, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 811012010 at 12:39:14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 881987) 


Attachments: 06608-10.pdf 


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


8/10/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal FilIng* * **81912010 4:59 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 
I 

From: Shalonda Hopkins '0 
c;, ~ n~Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:59 PM G")cTo: ClK - Orders I Notices \ Z 

rl";Cc: Keino Young 0~ 'I.DI" -=-, r"'1 
,,--_"tSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted rn- ""'0 \?JU': ~-\--.;:t-:.'!.:. "$ 

.""," ,
Date and Time: 8/9/20104:57:00 PM (}"\S .- C{)
Docket Number: 100009-EI ~ 

0 (")
Filename 1Path: FPl rep for Pro Order 8-6-10.doc tv 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION 

FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 


SIGNED BY COMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

(3 
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FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD l 

I 
ADDRESS 

EMAIL II': 

ADDRESS MASn:R 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
~--~-~ ~~~-I 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

Carlton Fields Law Firm{lO) I~~ mwalls@carltonfields.com I 
Federal Executive Agencies (I Q) shayla.mcneiJI@tyndalJ.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterl0) jmcwhirter(@mac-law.com No 

: Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com No , 

Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis(a)enviroattomey.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (1 Q) vkaufman(@~mlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (JOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.t1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOl _paul.lewisjr(a)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlQ) lProg,,,, En..gy S,,,,,, C'mp~y. LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

dianne.triplett(a)pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@Esnmail.com 
RJvliller(a)pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 

..­

Williams Law Firm Ijacobs5()@comcast.net No 

! 

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 5: 12:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 09,20105:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD 428440) 

Attachments: 06603-10. pdf 

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


8/9/2010 




eLK orne'a. FII'ng****81312010 10:30 AM ••••• IC(UJ-{ - G11 
Ma'"da Sande,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:45 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/3/20108:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100009·EI 
Filename I Path: 100009.Agency NTC HRG.08·20·10.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing V 
NOTICE OF HEARING To Florida Power & Light Company, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., and All Other Interested 
Persons 
Docket No. 100009-EI, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

'I'erry X. :lfo{d"nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS10N 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


I 
--r;RESS-­IN 

COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER 
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Yesmatt. feil@akerman.com 
Yes 

Akerman Senterfitt 
Beth.Keating@akerman.com 


Alisolar Service Company 

Akerman Senterfitt 

Yes 


Ausley & McMullen 


david0lallsolartlorida.com 
Yes 


Ausley & McMullen 


jwahlen({l)ausley.com 
Yes 

. Balch & Bingham LLP 

jbeasley({l)ausley.com 
Yes 


Beggs & Lane 


dmcphai l@ba1ch.com 
Yes. mdq)beggslane.com •..... .--.---.--.....--.. 
Yes 


Brickfield Law Firm (10) 


rollinsmr(tilbv.comBlack & Veatch 
Nolbrew({l)bbrslaw.com ____c.__ ~ 

No 


Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 

mwalls"@carltonfields,comCarlton Fields Law Firm (10) 

Nobhuhta({l)carltontields.com 
---c~-- ...• 

CLHPALAWt@AOL.COM Yes~handler. Lang & HaswelL P.A. .. 
Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida,gov YesEM868City of Leesburg . i . 
rob. mcgarrah(a)talgov .com Yes 

, City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations 
!City of Tallahassee 

paul.clark@talgov,com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex I JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 


Energy & Utilities Policy Committee 
 ' cochran. keating(@myOoridahouse.gov Yes 

Federal Executive Agencies 110) 
 Noshal:la.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil .... 

Alliance4CleanFL@ao1.com YesFlorida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
No 

.~ 

. Florida Consumer Action Network ~ I 0) billn!alfcan.org . ­
fecabiI10)embarqmail.com Yes 


Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 

Florida Electric Coo~eratives Association 

mhershel@feca.com Yes 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) 
 No i 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
jmcwhirter!almac-law.com 
susan.koh I hofer@fkec.com Yes 


Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 

Florida League of Cities 
 tstanfield@jflcities.com Yes . ­

bmoline!il)publicpower.comFlorida Municipal Electric Association Yes 

I Florida Power & Light Com~an~ Yes 
i Florida Power & Light Com~an~ 

B'2'an.Anderson@t'el.com 
J ohn.Butler0JfpJ.com Yes 

I Florida Power & Light Com~anl nanci nesmith((i)fpl.com Yes 
. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com No 
! Florida Reliability Coordinating Council. Inc. abrown(mfrcc.com Yes 
! Florida Solar Energy Industries Association brucel@flaseia.~ Yes 
! Garv A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
i General Electric Company davidl.swanson(iI)ge.com Yes 


Gulf Power C0..!l'Il.any 
 rgl i ving@southernco.com Yes 

Hollansl & Knight 
 bruce,may({llhklaw.com Yes 

J:io2E.ing, G~cen & Sams 
 gperkol@hgslaw.com Yes 

itron. NA 
 Jim. Fisher,witron. corn Yes 

lEA 
 knowbia'Jea.com Yes 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufmanl@kagmlaw.com No 

..---...~ 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & MovIe jmoyleialkagmlaw.com Yes 
Kevs Energy Services EM864 dale.finiganl@kevsenerg~.com Yes 

[--Lee County Electric Cooeerative, Inc, EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
r-Management and RegulatoryConsultants, Inc, frankdenjup@att.net Yes .._-_..._--_.. 

Office of Public Counsel beck. chari es({l) leg. state. fl. us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel 
 roberts. brendar@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 
 rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

I Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene((i)penningtonlaw.com Yes 
I Progess Energy Service Company john.bumett!il)pgnmail.com Yes 


ProgressEnergy Florida. Inc. 
 robert.niekum((i1pgnmail.com Yes 
~.8.ress J:::nergy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling(a}pgnmail.com Yes 
: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@jpgnmail.com Yes 


Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 EI801 paul,lewisjr!il)pgnmail.com No 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~fr~gress Energl: Florida, Inc. (TriElett I 0) dianne. triplettU!!pgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energl: Service Com2any, LLC (10) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No 

i Seminole Electric Cooperative. Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 

I Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. I ted.purseri@secoenergy.com Yes 
-~ 

LTalguin Electric CooEerative. Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
I The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd~pipeline.com Yes 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No 
Young. van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(a}yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 8/3/2010 al3:41 :25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03,20103:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =925365) 

Attachments: 06338-10.pdf 

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


8/312010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:30AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 1 00009-EI-00001-009. pdf 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-0000I-009 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 08/04/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 2:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/3/2010 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100009~EI ~~ Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / RoomEvent IFormer Date Time 

Informal Meeting 08/04/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :00 p. - 2:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK GH IBI 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 
ADMAG ED SK GH BI 

Remarks: 

Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-009 



1 eLI( Orne'a' FII'ng....812/2010 4:34 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,. fpc- \0 - ptf$ ~- eeo·- t1 IQCQOq-GI 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

ORDER SETTING AN EVIDENTIARY HEARING ON CONFIDENTIALITY REQUESTS AND ESTABLISHING HEARING 
PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Order is on its way down to the Clerk to be issued. Lisa Bennett has contacted the Clerk's office to arrange for today's 
issuance. 

Thank you. 

'Terry X. J{oU[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission R~d 0 
850-413-6738 

~\lctd ~ 
e tJ\'\.Q\ t«i \3 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J00009 


PARTY 
NAME 

I 

i 

i 
~kfield Law Firm (10) 
I Carlton Fields Law Firm (101 
, Federal Executive Agencies (10) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) 

Florida Power & Light Company (luno10) 

Gary A. Davis & Associates 


I Keefe Law Firm (10) 
. Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 
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

ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

No 
shayla.mcneill(iiJtyndall.af.mil No 
Imcwhirter(iiJmac-Jaw.com No 
Anderson(iiJfpJ.com No 

No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
gadavis~nviroattorne'y'com 

No 
rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
RMilJer(iiJpcsphosphate.com No 
ljacobs50(iiJcomcast.net No 

Printed on 81212010 at 4:54:45 PM 

http:ljacobs50(iiJcomcast.net
http:RMilJer(iiJpcsphosphate.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 5:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD :: 624550) 

Attachments: 06292-10.pdf 

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




\CDctti- f I Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03,201010:40 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00002 


Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-00S.pdf 


Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-005 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 08/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

813/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 10:38 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: I00009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 08/2012010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

Commissioners 

ED ADMAG SK GH BI 

X 


Remarks: 

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 10:38 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
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

Hearing 08/20/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GHIBI 

I X 

11 Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

I ICommissioners 

IAGIED ISK IGH IBIIADM I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM. 

X i 

Remarks: 

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005 



1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****7/27/2010 10:08 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders lOOQOCf -5l 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27,201010:08 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/27/2010 10:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename 1Path: 
Notice Type: 

100009 COM. Notice of prehearing.d9c/.. / 
Prehearing ~(" '7 r 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

fA>teO 
_ 0 

-/~'tMA)LBJ 
fY/,4JLIfIO - I 



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
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn(il)fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolO) Anderson@fpl.com No 
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmJaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) rehwinkel. charles(il)leg. state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr(il)pgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No 

Printed on 7/27/2010 at 12:01 :24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 244311) 


Attachments: 06107-10.pdf 


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


7/27/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko FPSC
t 
eLK - CORRE~PON~ENCEr 

Sent: Monday, July 12. 2010 3:08 PM , ~dmimstrative0 PortIe3 0 consume 
To: Diamond Williams UME~TNo.j2oora..4:10 

I" " Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00001 'DiSTRIBUTION: ._ -­
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-008.pdf 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-00B 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/15/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 2:30 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

7/13/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/12/2010 at 3:07 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: lOOOO9-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 07115/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Prehearing 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Remarks: 

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-008 



Marguerite McLean 10")(8" 51 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, July 09,2010 1 :56 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/9/20101:53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
IX) Adminillnldve 0 Panit! 0 CiIIlSumef 
OOCUMENT NO. QOO(Q4-(0 
DISTRIBUOON: •... -" :0 

<:> m
'0~ .- I'll

Filename I Path: 100009.lnformal.Meet.Not.07-15-10.ky.doc , .~:~ 
4_Notice Type: Memo for Issuance fT','" Q

..." ,-1,,,",-.:c I, 

"l.::JN.. U)MEMORANDUM - NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 
()-N

To be issued by the Clerk 

Terry X. J{oG:fnak Ct«d 0 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel MD..i led I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 e('Y)Cli led r'1 

1 



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 


PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) 

, Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter! 0) 
Florida Power & Ught Company (Juno I 0) 
Gar~ A. Davis & Associates 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (JOc) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett I 0) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EISOI 

ADDRESS

I IN
EMAIL MASTER

ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw,com No 
mwalls@carltonfieJds.com No 
bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
biIln@fcan.org No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Anderson@fpl.com No 
gadavis@enviroattorney.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
dianne.triplett@pgnrnail.com No 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

I 

Printed on 719/2010 at 2:37:34 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:dianne.triplett@pgnrnail.com
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mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
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mailto:bhuhta@carltonfields.com
mailto:mwalls@carltonfieJds.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 09,20102:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 417995) 

Attachments: 05645-10.pdf 

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


7/9/2010 




\ooooq 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ QIommizzion 

June \8, 2:CEIVED L IL 
John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalfof 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCUMENT NO(S). 
080001-EI 

DOCKET NO. 
10798-08 

! 08861-08,08842-08080009-EI .--.. 

08185-09,09985-09,09271-09 
100000-0T 02873-10,03808-10 
090009-EI 

I 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Si;;) 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Marshall Willis, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us
http:http://www.l1oridapsc.com


lO,OOO~ 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

JIuhli.c~:er&i.c:e QIommiszion 

June 18,2010 ~jJ~ 

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED ~~ 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard DATE__(o-"'---4=/2f,-+;M~V____ 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 


~.~~ •• ,..,oW', ,'~,~..~ , ,~ '">-' '~;"l~w- ~ ''''c;,' ....",' ":''''''-~---1 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source ~rf~;', ... CC:R[{.:~:s:pnNDENeB ~ 
~~ A. '«~~;l;'\':a':;I>; i~i L;;;,,~ ;:~J (!·r:,;~:;:;::r ~ 
; '" ,""•• ,.. l Orrv,,/ I IDfDear Mr. Butler: : !' ".' , _~::r .". ~ 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential doc~~~1i~i~i::;'m~ti"nri15eh~ 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S). 
08000l-EI I 10798-08 
080009-EI 08861-08,08842-08 
090009-EI 08185-09,09985-09,09271-09 
100000-0T 02873·10,03808·10 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Si;;)I 

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

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

"uhli.c~.erhi.c.e OIommizzion 


March 25,2010 ,f}! 
John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVE:DL..~--=J~~.;a.::=~___ 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source· 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staffhave advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

! 
DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT Nois). 

070001-EI 09819-07,09913-07, and 10400-07 

080001-EI 01573-08,01581·08,05113·08,05812-08, and 10018-08 

080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08 
! 

080193-EQ ! 10196-08 and 10750-08 

090001-EI 06955-02 

080407-EG 08228-09 

080677-EI 07101-09 and 08004-09 

090172-EI 03086-09,04215-09,05078-09,05139-09, 
06738-09,07011-09, and 07534-09 

090505-EI 11494-09 and 11860-09 

100009-EI 01376-10 

i 

I 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website; http;//www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contllct@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contllct@psc.state.O.us
http:http;//www.Ooridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Florida Power & Light Company 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

tU!/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office ofthe 
General Counsel 



IV0001 

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

lfIuhlir ;§£r£rice QIommizzion 

March 25,2010 . ~_.

L~jJ.John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 DATE t...{ - , - I 0 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source ~~C) ~y:'C(~i;i:N~EN~E1
11l(Ai.inmlis • .tatiyt; [] f'l~li;;;l Ll ('{;flsUr..ef I 

Dear Mr. Burnett: ~ iK:CtfrviENT No(Xl1(i:f:-1.f2 I 
: \ ......"..~?,';''''[1''0'' .. 1. Jr~ 1..A~ ~"v' .'t 

Commission staffhave advised that the confidential doc1imt:pi'uS1IiL~'lg~'nwa:&R:jjiIfalf 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCUMENT NO(S). 

070001-EI 


DOCKET NO. 
08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07 

00959-08,01196-08,01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08, 
11539-08,00833-09, and 01128-09 Ij070703-EI 

080009-EI 03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08,03235-08,03236-08,03560-08, ~ 04260-08,04980-08,05261-08,05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08 I 

I 080149-EI 03247-08 03564-08 04258-08 and 05951-08 , , , 

090009-EI 04600-09,05313-09,05581-09,05589-09,05677-09,06086-09,06399-09, 
06611-09,06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09, 

07722-09,08012-09,08062-09,08183··09,08560-09, and 08882-09 

090079-EI 08432-09,08896-09,09777-09,09789-09, and 10511-09 

090371-EI 

I 
07190-09 and 10542-09 I 

: 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
http:No(Xl1(i:f:-1.f2


Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03125/2010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return ofthis material. 

Sincerely, 

ae/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slernkewicz; Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office ofthe General Counsel 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY AAGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

JIuhlic~~rbic~ QIommizzion 
March 3, 2010 

FPSC.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
.. vAdmlnl'trnU\;·e_.p!!~es_CoRlUIli8rJames Michael Walls, Esquire 

Carlton Fields Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. DOOlp4 - 10 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DISTRIBUTION: _____~ 

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Mr. Walls: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 01340-10 and 01341-10, filed 
on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The doctunents and copies 
filed are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Hong Wang 
Management Review Specialist 

HW:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 James Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECEIVEDk 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENfER • 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Intemet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 

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

1fIuhlir~£r&ir£ QIommizzion 
March 4, 2010 

FPSC. ClK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
v'Admlni6tnltlve Paras Contum.rJames Michael Walls, Esquire 	 ---- --

Carlton Fields Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. lXX){.ol/- )0 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DISTRIBUTION: _____~ 

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Mr. Walls: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 01347-10, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document and copies filed are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

M' 

Hong Wang 
Management Review Specialist 

HW:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 James Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

DATE ~i(/IO 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Cathi Lindsley /00009-£/ 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:19 AM 
 FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley LAd~lnletratlve_parli._Conaumil' 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00002 DOCUMENT NO. (J{X)1a t./- /0 

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-002 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/11/2010 
- 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/25/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/27/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 

2./2.6/2.010 
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From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/26/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/26/2010 at 11:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 0811112010 Tallahassee 1E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 08/24/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 08/25/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 08/26/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 08/27/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

AG ED SK KL ADM AG ED SK KL ST ADMST 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0115-PCO-El was issued 2/25110. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-002 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 331750 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Power & Light ComEani: (JunolO) Anderson(a!fpl.com No 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Adm.nla1ratlve_Paltios_ConlUmtr 

DOCUMENT NO. fXl)(oq .. /0 
DISTRIBUTrON: 

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 8:22:37 AM 



------

1 eLK O"/c/a' Flllng*'**'*2/25/2010 10:00 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc. - 10 .. 0 1)6".. Pc.o .... f:'\ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 20109:29 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 0C, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 2/25/20109:27:00 AM Admlnflfratfl,"_Pa'-__ConaumiJr c':;' 

,--.
Docket Number: ,-,

1 00009-EI DOCUMENT NO t?qJCe l/ /0 n:?:Filename 1Path: r?
Order Type: ~~:~~:'?~:~~:~~er DISTRIBUTION:' - fT1== 

::0(1)
:x;: U) 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 

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

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
i 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Brickf1eld Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwallsialcarltonf1elds.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(a!kagmlaw.com No 

• Office of Public Counsel (I0c) rehwinkel. charlesialleg. state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOl paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.{TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 1I O} john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
~e Sl2rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. ~102 RMillerfa]pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 212512010 at 417:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 20104:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =331750) 

Attachments: 01278-10.pdf 

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


2/2512010 

.~- .. -~.- .~.---------



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 181680 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

(Juno10) No 

Printed on 2/1/2010 at 11:35:56 AM 



1 eLK Official Filing * * * *1129/2010 10:17 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /D0009 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, January 29,201010:08 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted FPSC. eLK· CCrtRr:SPONDENCf 

tAdm:n:6~.·~tJV~~ .?'=(";J;C _COnsUhn,rDate and Time: 1/29/201010:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100009 DOCuMFNT ;'10. "t;XXl(p:l-/P~.._. 
Filename I Path: 05934-09 & 06699-09.order.doc U!S'!HH1UrION:
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Confidentiality Order today in Docket No. 100009-EI. Because this order is signed by 
Commissioner Skop, the original is on its way to you. 
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

Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterJO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno JO) Anderson@fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (JOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1/29/2010 at 3:35:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 29,20103:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 181680) 

Attachments: 00676-10.pdf 

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


1129/2010 




I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 797334 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Andersonrmfn1 "om 

~"-"'\.J • 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY i 

No 
.. ­

~~<Ld \\\q'tD 


FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admilds~'8tive_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO...ODOU y. 10 
DISTRlBUTIO~~: 

Printed on 1/]9/2010 at 8:55:51 AM 



1 eLK ORIelal Flllng****111512010 12:30 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /oo()OC} - 6 ( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, January 15,201012:30 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: KeinoYoung 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/15/201012:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100009-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100009.informal.mgt.not.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~~\".K.c\ 0 

~W() 
~~\~ .~ 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
,fAdmiDisntive_Parties_Coniumer 
DOCUMENT NO. QOO Lt4· I 0_ 
DISTRIBUnON: --------------....---­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA~~R 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) .imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10) Anderson@fpl.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lac) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOl paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett(ciJpgnmail.com No 
~Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller~sphate.col1l___ ___ No 

Printed on 1/19/2010at9:33:12AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. January 15. 2010 3:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =797334) 

Attachments: 00386-10.pdf 

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


1115/2010 
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Katie Ely l 0000'1' t;?1 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, January 15,201012:17 PM 


To: Katie Ely 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 1 00009-EI-0000 1-007 _pdf 


Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-0000I-007 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Informal Meeting - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Appointment converted to I-day Informal Meeting 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK "' CORr~SPONDENCE 
VdmiDi8~tive_Parrle:5_COliiiumer 
DOCillvrnNT NO. DOOle.y'. \ 0 __ 
DlSTRIBUi IO~,: 

1115/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01115/2010 at 12:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Stevens 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: l00009~EI ~~ Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02103/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Informal Meeting 02/04/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:09p~.~I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing, 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISKIKL 1ST 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG IED ISK IKL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 


Remarks: 

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop. 

2/3 has been cancelled but the 2/4 is still a go. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 1 00009-EI-0000 1-007 
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Katie Ely I0 .l:?J 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday. January 15.201011 :25 AM 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCETo: Katie Ely 
~AdmiDi8~1'8tive_Pamcs_CO.lisumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-EI-00001 
bOCU?vlli"'NT NO.1m(Q4· \ 0Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-006.pdf 
Dl~TRIBUiro~,: 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-006 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment event (all days) 
From Staff Workshop to Informal Meeting 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
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




Case Scbeduline;/Rescbedulinf! Advice 
Last Revised 01115/2010 at 11:24 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 
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
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02/03/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

.IIlformal Meeting 02/04/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 , 19:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIAGIEDISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 

I I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM AG 

Remarks: 

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: ] 00009-EI-00001-006 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 432732 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
D1RELIORY 

Florida J>0\Ver & Light C()l11pany (JunolQ) 
-

Andersol1@fpl.com No 

~ed \\l'JIIO 

FPSC, eLK., CORnESPONDENCE 
jAdminSsa-ativt_ p~;u·t"fcs_ C()~SUmllr 
DOCUMb"NT NO. OQOltY· l 0 
DJETRlBUi lOX: 

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 10:47:24 AM 



FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickf1eld Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 
Florida Power & Ught Company (Juno 1O) 

. Keefe Law Firm (10) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
imcwhirter\a}mac-law.cDm 
AndersDn@fpl.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 100009 

1 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

• Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.eharles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy FIDrida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.cDm No. 

i PrDgress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
i White S2rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) _ 

john. burnett\a}pgnmail. com 
R.Mill~r~hosllhate.com 

No 
No. 

()- +kY. 
b - V\ACLl L 
8~--LM4,l~ 

FPSC. eLK .. CORnESPONDENCE .p..dmin:St1"8tWe_ P~U1i'-'S_ COl.iSUlll~r 
DOCUlvffiNT NO. OOOletf. I b 
D1STRIBUi IOS: 

._-----------­

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 4:42:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
~-~"''"-'-''~-------'~----------'---------' 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 20104:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 432732) 

Attachments: 00362-10.pdf 

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


1114/2010 




State of Florida 

liECEIVEO--F,mni.c$mrit::e Gr~ 
.c"P,IT'rrifIRCLE OFFICE CENTER _2540 SHtJMARD OAK BOULEVARD10 JAN I .. 

L 
t'M 4- TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA32399-085f) 

COM r11 S 5 I 0 ~i -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-, 9 _ E:ICLERK OCO0 

DATE: January 12, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. Office ofCommission Clerk 
Kimberley M. Pena, Records Management Assistant. Office of<f0mmission Clerk 

FROM: Anna R. Williams, Attorney, Office of the General counsel(JJlV~, 
Keino Young, Senior Attorney, Office ofthe General Counsel, . 

RE: Confidential documents in Docket No. 090009-EI 

Attached is a list of confidential documents filed in Docket No. 090009-EI that can be 
returned to the source. Please disseminate this list to all parties of record in Docket No. 090009­
EI. Thank you. 

cc: All parties of record in Docket No. 090009-EI 

COM 

APA 

ECR 
GCL 

RAD 

sse 
ADM 

OPC 


OOCUMP" Nl,~n[" ~ [' AH 
CLK k· fei\tw 

00362 JANI4~ 
FPSC-COt1t11SSlnH CI G:­
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Katie Ely lO 000 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12,20104:10 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 100009-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-001 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

The 1st notices was sent out as undocketed, however, this workshop is for Docket No: 
100009-EI. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK., CORRESPONDENCEi Ad:!!inSst.~mt:__Parties_ Co~:itu:t'lli&;r 

DOCLT?",ffiNT NO. OOpu.:{· {O 
D1STRIBUnOi~: 

111312010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01112/2010 at 4:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
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

Staff Workshop 02/03/2010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Staff Workshop 02/04/2010, Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

Commissioners Staff 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Remarks: Staff Workshop - Lessons Learned 

1st noticed was undocketed, however, this workshop is for Docket No: l00009-EL 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-00l 
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Kimberley Pen a (QQQ(L~~£( .... 
From: Anna Williams 


Sent: Monday, January 11,201012:12 PM 


To: Kimberley Pena 


Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young 


Subject: RE: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-EI 


Please hold off on making this public until I get a chance to discuss with Keino and Jennifer how to 
proceed. 

Thanks! 

From: Kimberley Pena FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 10:43 AM i!...dministrative_Pam~_COIliumer 
To: Anna Williams DOCUMENT NO. OOO~y. \ aCc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young 

DISTRIBUTIOj~: _______Subject: FW: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-EI 

Per our phone conversation, please see e-mail below concerning hearing exhibits. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, December 21,20099:10 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-EI 

Keino, to date, we have not received requests for confidentiality from the companies regarding the confidential 
hearing exhibits. 

Progress: 
09333-09 Exh. 146 
09342-09 Exh. 145 
09343-09 Exh. 143 
09344-09 Exh. 144 
09471-09 Exh. 147 
09472-09 Exh. 148 
09473-09 Exh. 151 
09474-09 Exh. ]49 
09475-09 Exh. 150 
09476-09 Exh. 153 

SACE 
09479-09 Exh.157 

The 21 days after the hearing to request confidentiality are long gone. These documents are not protected. 
Without the requests the documents are available for viewing by the public. Please let me know in am to place 
these documents in the public file or if I'm to hold them in the lock-up pending receipt of the official requests 
for confidentiality. Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter. 

111112010 



CLK Official Filing****11412010 9:34 AM e * * * .  1 
- 

MatiIda Sanders Q4e .D* b o l l  - p a  -e IO00 6 9 . y 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, January 04,2010 9:34 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/4/2010 9:30:00 AM 
100009-El 
09-100009.EST 0RD.KY.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

(MatiIda. per our telephone call, please disregard the previous order submitted in the above docket, as it was incorrect) 

Terry X .  HoCdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6738 



L ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 

Printedon Ii4/2010&13.42.10 PM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 
~ ~. ~ ~~~~~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~ . 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 00015-10.pdf 

Monday, January 04,2010 3:42 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 196637) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

1/5/20 10 
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~ase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ..age J. OT J. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 
'­

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

FeSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
"/_AA'dministrative_Partfes_COlliumer 
DOCUMENT NO. tx)Olo4 ­ 10 
DISTRIBU110N: 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR2 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
x 

PIF 
I 

RAD 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(f) ftfARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Hinton M laux 
A Maurev J Slemkewicz l. Informal Meetina NONE 02/04/2010 
MSpringer 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/12/2010 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, l Bennett 8. 
A Williams 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs (APA) T Coston, l Fisher 12. 
D Rich 1 "'mall 13. 
e Vinc:nn I( Wplrh 14. 

(RAD) S Carl 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0111512010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40_._ 

I 
I 
I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All I AG I ED I Sk I Kl I ST 
Exam 

X I I I I I _L

H..--....... .......ff' __ ........), . . ---h--- - --- - -ff- . -- ­
Commissioners ADM 

AG 	 I ED I Sk I kl I ST 

I I I IX 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the 	identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~~~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/Clk015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 
~. 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power &Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module 


OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (APA) 

(RAD) 

Full Commi ssi on 
Hearing Examiner 

Initials OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

..;;J;::-:=B_re.;:-ma=n'--_-,-_-=-___--I 
(BI.I]eczil":BanksL~ Buvs 
C Hinton. M Laux 
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 
M Springer 

KYoung, L Bennett 
A Williams 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

10. 
11. 

T Coston, L Fi sher 12. 
D Rich 1 ~mall 13. 
e Vinson I( WE!lch 14. 
~ Garl 15. 

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case: 

..x.Commi ssi on Panel 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

30. 
n. 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

Staff 

16. 

28. 
29. 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 01/1>/2010 136. 
37. 

____----11 38 . 
Staff Counsel ____________-4. 39 • 

40. 

Due Dates 

Testimony & Exhibits - Prior Yr Final True-Up NONE I 03/0l/2010 
Testimonv & Exhibits - Current Yr True-Up NONE I 05/03/2010 
Testimonv & Exhibits - Subseauent Yr Proiectio NONE 05/03/2010 
Testimonv & Exhibits - Lona-term Feasibilitv NONE 05/03/2010 

Audi t Report Due NONE 06/24/2010 
Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE o7/0S/2010 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 07/13/2010 
Issue Identification NONE I 07/15/2010 
Testimonv & Exhibits - Staff NONE I 07/20/2010 

NONE 07 23 2010 
NONE 07/27/2010 

NONE 07/27/2010 
T@stimonv & Exhibits - Comoanv Rebuttal NONE OS/03/2010 
Preheari na Statements NONE 08/03/2010 
FAW Notice Publish@d - Hearina NONE OS/0612010
Notice of Hearina NONE I OS/10/2010
preh@arjng NONE OS/11/2010 
Discov@rv Actions Comolete NONE OS/12/2010 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

CASR DUE! NONE 

~R • ___ • ,_ 
~R_""'. RRR 

AG 

Approved: 
Date: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline: Advice 

Last Revised 02/26/2010 at 11:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
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

Prehearing Conference 08/1112010 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 08/24/2010 Tallahassee / E-14 8 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 08/25/20lO Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 08/2612010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

AG ADM AG 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-IO-0115-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/10. 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

PSC/CLK 008 (01llO) CCS Form Number: lO0009-EI-00002-002 



~ 
~ 

Case Scbeduline/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 01112/2010 at 4:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact ~ Keino Young 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100009~EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Staff Workshop 02/03/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

StaffWorkshop 02/04/2010 Tallahassee / E~140 10:00 a. ~ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG ED SKIKL 

I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ST 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK DM 

Commissioners 

ALLIAGIEDISK IKL 1ST 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: Staff Workshop Lessons Learned 

1st noticed was undocketed, however, this workshop is for Docket No: l00009-EI. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-001 



---
........., 


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01115/2010 at 11:24 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
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

Docket Number: I00009-EI Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02/03/2010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Informal Meeting 02/04/2010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM AG 

Remarks: 

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-006 



~ '­Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
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

Public fuformation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: IO0009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

fuformal Meeting 02103/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Informal Meeting 02/04/2010 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p 

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

EDAG SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop. 

:2/3 has been cancelled but the 214 is still a go. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-007 



~ase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ '.. ­

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing 	Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
,{" () .. i ndi cates OPR) I X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff 	 J Breman, 0 Buys [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Hinton M laux 
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 1. Testimonv & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 07/08/2010 
M Springer 2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq SAME 07/13/2010 

3. Issue Identification 	 SAME 07/15/2010 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 	 SAME 07/20/2010 
5. FAW Notice 	Published - Prehearing SAME 07/23/2010 
6. FAW Notice 	Filed - HearinG SAME 07/27/2010 
7. Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/27/2010 

Staff Counsel KYoung, l Bennett 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010 
K Jackson, A Williams 9. Prehearina Statements SAME 08/03/2010 
__________-l10. I=AW NnHr" PllhHch"d - I-I...",..i"n SAME 08/06/2010 

-::--::-___--:::-::-__-111. Notice of Hearina SAME 08/10/2010 
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 12. Prehearing SAME 08/11/2010 

l Fisher D Rich 13. ...... Actions Co.ml~ SAME 08/1212010 
J Small C Vinson 14. Transcri ..... of P .. "h...", ..inn n;;;: ff:A..) SAME 08/17/2010 
K Wel ch 15. p".,h..", .. i nit n"tf,," SAME 08 20 2010 

(RAD) c:; Garl 16. H"", ..inn (01I;/:)4-"/1n) SAME 08 24 2010 
__________-1 17 • To i ..... nf H"",,,inn nu.. ~FY.......i ..... tt''I SAME 08 31 2010 
__________--1 18 . Pnc...-H"",rinn Rri ..fc nil .. (Tf A..v) SAME 09 10 2010 
__________--1 19. ;;:...,.ff -inn SAME 09 30 2010 
__________--1 20 . An"nd", 	 SAME 10 12 2010 

21. n..d".. 	 SAME 11 01 2010 ------------1 22 . Il..V;CM CA;;:1l nil.. 	 SAME 01 07 2011 
_________---., 23. 

__________~ 24. 

_________---., 25. 

_________---., 26. 

_________---., 27. 

_________---., 28. 


29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission X Conmission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner =Staff =34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/1612010 36, 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Hearing Off'--_.. ,-" 	 .... _ .... __• •••'!J _ ... ~--. 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All r AG I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

, X I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: h,G::,o \ N:t'0. 


Date: 06/16/2010 \assigned 	the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

--_.._.__ .. _------------ ­
~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 rage L OT L 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk'-" 

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Nuclear cost 

-' 

recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power &light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAO SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUflfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6170 

Program Module A3(f) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, 0 Buys Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
L.D.avi ... C Hinton 
MLaux A Maurey NONE 07/01/2010 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
SAME 07/08/20102. Testimony &Exhibits - Intervenor 

07/13/2010SAME3. FAW Notice Filed - Preheariia 
07/15/2010SAME4. Issue Identification 

SAME 07/20/20105. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
07/23/2010SAME6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearina 

SAME 07/27/2010 
Staff Counsel KYoung, l Bennett 

7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina 
07/27/2010 

K Jackson, A Williams 
SAME8. Notice of Prehearing 

08/03/2010SAME9. Testimony &Exhibits - Comoanv Rebuttal 
SAME 08/03/201010. ina 
SAME 08/06/2010 

OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 
11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 

SAME 08/10/2010 
l Fi ...h",r 0 Rich 

12. Notice of Hearing 
08/11 2010 

J Small C Vin...on 
SAME13. ina 

14. Oi Ac'tion... COIml",t-", SAME 08 12 2010 
K Welch 15. int of P ....h"'''trina Ou", fF' SAME 08 17 'lO10 

(RAD) S Garl 201016. ina Ord",r SAME 08 20 
24 201017. H~arina (08/24-27/10) SAME 08 

08 31/201018. I iDt of Hearina Du", (F~ SAME 
10f;z010SAME 0919. !lm;1:-H~arina Brief's Due rTf AmI) 

09/30j2010SAME20. it:aff ,'tinn 
10/1212010SAME21. Iln..n"" 

SAME 11/01/201022. Order 
23. R..vi"'..tI rAC;;R nil'" SAME 01/07/2011 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission -X.,Conmission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. I-

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG IEDI SK lell C2 

r T I I I 

..--_. ...~ ...... " ..~~. "..,,, 
Conmissioners 

AG 

ADM 

C2 

hearina Off 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~~L%."""Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/28/2010 at 3:02 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop Court Reporter General Counsel 
New Commissioner 1 Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 07/0112010 Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

- ­ -

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI IC2 

X I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG EDlsK CI 1C.21ADM 

I 1 1 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIAG1ED1SKlcIlc2 

I 1 I I I X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK CI 1c21ADMI 

X I I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket Nos: 100001 and 1000091 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-006 



Lase ASS 1 gnmem: ana ;:,cneaullng Kecora.n J. 	 /"age .I. OT .I. 

~Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk-­

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("on indicates OPR) 

ADM 

I 
APA 
X 

CLK (EeR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF 
I 

RAD 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys [!] Current CASR revision level 
{Davis (Hint:on 
M laux A Maurev 1. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
J Slemkewicz, M SDrinaer 2. Informal Meetina 

3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
4. FAW Notice Published - Prehearinq 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
6. Notice of Prehearina 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal 

Staff Counsel KYoung, L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements 
K Jackson A Williams 9. FAW Notice Published - Hearina 

10. Nntic,," nf Heoarina 
11. Prehearing 

OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 12. Discovery Actions Complete 
l Fisher C 13. iD!: nf' ina Du@ ~, 

D Rich ] Small 14. inn O,;d.... 
C V;nc:;nn I( W",1rh 15. ...."'''' ..;nn (OSl./74_'7/10) 

(RAD) S Gar1 16. inf" of "",ar;na Om. fF'!tn",d;f"I>od) 
17. Pm:t--H4>arina Rr;fI'fc:; OUfI' (Tf Anv) 
18. Sf"aff ion 
19. AOI.nda 
20. Ord4>r 
21. R4>V;C;:4>d CAC:R nU4> 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. - -

Previous Current 

SAME 07/13/2010 
SAME 07/15/2010 
SAME 07/20/2010 
SAME 07/23/2010 
SAME 07/27/2010 
SAME 07/27/2010 
SAME 08/03/2010 
SAME 08/0J/2010 
SAME 08/06/2010 
SAME 08/10/2010 
SAME 08/11/2010 
SAME 08/12/2010 
SAME 08 17/2010 
SAME 08 20/2010 
SAME 08 24/2010 
SAME 08 31 2010 
SAME 09 10 2010 
SAME 09 30 2010 
SAME 10 12 2010 
SAME 11 01 2010 
SAME 01 07 2011 

Section 	3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) .. -_. . ... -_. ---­
COll'lllissioners ADM 

AG 	 I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

I I X I I 
the 	identical panel decides the case. Approved:Where one Coll'lllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

COll'lllissioners 

ALL 
x 

C2 

Hrg J Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior COll'lllissioner is Panel Chairman: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/12/2010 at 3:07 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: IOOOO9-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0711512010 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED SK leI C2 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGIED 18K CI 

J J 
IC2 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK CI C2 ADM 

Commissioners 

AG 

Remarks: 

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-0000I-008 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ,-age 1 OT 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. l00009-EI Date Docketed: 01/0412010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power' light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
ProGram Module A3(f) 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIDN:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR S1aff J Breman, D Buys [!] Current CASR revision level 

C navie r Hin'tnn 
M laux, A Maurey 1. Testimony , Exhibits - Company Rebuttal 
J Slemkewicz. M SDrinqer 2. Prehearing Statements 

3. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
4. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 
5. Notice of Hearing 
6. Prehearing 
7. Discovery Actions Complete 

Staff Counsel KYoung, l Bennett 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
K Jackson. K Leveille 9. Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing (SK) 
A wnHame 10. P ....h ..'lr;no Ord4'!r 

11. Hearing (08/24-27/10) 
12. Transcript of Hearing Due (E~edited) 

OCRs (APA) I{ T Cne'tnn 13. PnC:'t-H4I!arino RriIPf"c: DulP "If" Anv) 
I n .. a....... I I=ic:h.. r 14. S'taf"f" 
, ete5twaad. DBj~b i 15. Ao4I!nda 
J Sma]], , ~DSQD ! 16. Order 
KWeh:b ! 17. Revis4l!d CASR Due 

(RAD) S C.arl 18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission -K...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/16.12010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40..Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes . 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/03/2010 
SAME 08/03/2010 
NONE 08/04/2010 
SAME 08/06/2010 
SAME 08/10/2010 
SAME 08/11/2010 
SAME 08/12/2010 
SAME 08/17/2010 
NONE 08/20/2010 
SAME 08/20/2010 
SAME 08/24/2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 
SAME 09 10/2010 I 

SAME 09 30/2010 
SAME 10 1272010 
SAME 11 0112010 
SAME 01 0712011 

'WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

PrehOff'earlng lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I at I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG IEDJSKIGHIBI 

I I X J J.Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) '* COMPLETED EVENTS 
---..... ---~ 
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

Event lFormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 08/20/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners 

SK IGH IBI 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

ALL 
X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

ADM ADM 

Remarks: 

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005 



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

..,../ 

"-of 
Ulse 6SS1qnment: ana >cneau!1nq KecOro ..age J. OT J. 

Docket No.100009-EI Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Co~any: Fl orida Power .. Light C~any 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(".0." indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

eLK (ECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD 
I x 

Time Schedule 

sse 

Program Module A3(f) IWARNIMi: THIS SDiEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUHENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments lFOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys 

C Davis. C Hinton 
ill Current CASR revision level 

M Laux. A Maurev 1. TestiMOn~EXhibits --C:C-ompany Rebuttal 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 2. Prehearing Statements 

3. Infonnal Meeting (Staff) m • 

4. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 
5. Notice of Hearing 
6. Prehearing 
7. Discovery Actions Complete 

Staff Counsel I( Young, l Bennett 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 
K Jackson, I( Leveille 9. Confidentiality Evidentiarv Hearing (SK) 
A Williams 10. Prehearjnq Order 

11. Hearing (08/24-27/10) 
12. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 

0CRs (APA)K T Coston 13. Post-Hearing Briefs Due CIf Any) 
.".~-,. L Fisher 14. Staff Recoamendatjon 

mC D Rich 15. Agenda
:1 :;ma' C Vinson 16. ~S~taliiln"'d~a'-rd-:-:Or:--:d~er-
J( W",kh 17. Revjsed CASR Due 

(RAD) S Ga,.l 18. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
U. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

, 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1612010 36. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

37. ____-i1 38 • 
______--1, 39. 

40. 

Previous Current 

SAHE 01/03/2010 
SAME 01/03/2010 
NONE 01/04/2010 
SAME 01/06/2010 
SAME 01/10/2010 
SAHE 01/11/2010 
SAHE 0&/12/2010 
SAME 08/17/2010 
NONE 08/20/2010 
SAHE 01/20/2010 
SAME 08/24/2010 
SAME 08/31/2010 
SAME 09 10 2010 
SAME 09130 2010 
SAME 10 12 nOlO 
SAME 11 01 2010 
SAME 01/07/2011 

iection 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.... _-- ...... ....__.. ,-,_ 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG IEDI 51( IGHI BI 
X I I 1 I 

.. _.__.ina Off'.._-­
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED J SK I GH I BI 

J I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COmmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved : f\ C:::r\ """\lV"-,.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06{1612010 I c:. s Q-~assigned the full Comnrission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 oft 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

TimeFormer Date New Date Location / Room Event 

Tallahassee / G-154 1 :00 p. - 2:00 p. Informal Meeting 08/04/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG~ED ISK 

Remarks: 

Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-009 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler'-s~ 

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 
-.",..( 

Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) I X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: ~IS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT ~E RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MCicchetti C Davis 
D Dowds C Hinton SAME 08/12/2010 
M Laux A Maurey 

1. Discoverv Actions Cornolete 
SAME 08/17/2010 

J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 
2. Transcript of Prehearina Due (ExDedited) 

SAME 08/20/20103. Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing (SK) 
SAME 08/20/20104. Prehearina Order 
SAME 08/23/20105. Transcript - Confidentiality Hearing Due (Dail 
SAME 08/24/20106. Hearina (08/24-27/10) 
SAME 08/31/2010 

Staff Counsel KYoung, L Bennett 
7. Transcript of Hearing Due (ExDedited) 

SAME 09/10/2010 
K Jackson, K Leveille 

8. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) 
SAME 09/30/2010 

A WilHam .. 
9. Staff Recommendation 

10/12/201010. Am.nda SAME 
11/01/2010SAME11. Standard Order 
01/07/2011 

OCRs (APA) K Carnll!ntll!r T Coston 
SAME12. Revised CASR Due 

13. 

L DlI!amll!r L Fi ..hll!r 
 14. 

D Rich C PI 15. 
] Smal 1 C Vinson 16. 
K Welch 17. 


(RAD) S Garl 
 18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 08/1212010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... -ff' (s) 	 .. _..__.... ft·. , 	 h _.. ---­
Commissioners ADM 

AG 	 I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I -

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: f\Gr\ ~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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'..ase ASS 1 gnmenl: ana ;)cneou 11 ng Kecora 	 ...age .l OT .l 

-." 	 "-' 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100009-El Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 


Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" inciicates OPRl I X X X I X 

Section 2 - orR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECrION:(8S0) 413-6770Stiff Assignmenti 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, 0 Buys 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MCicch@tt:i C Davis 
SAME 08/12/2010 

MLaux, A Maurey 
o Dowds C Hinton 1. Discoverv Actions Cormlete 

SAME 08/31/2010 
J Slemkewicz MSprinaer 

2. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 
09/07/2010NONE3. Additional Hearing (9/7-10/10) 

SAME 09/10/20104. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Anv) 
09/30/2010SAME5. Staff Recommendation 

SAME 10/12/20106. Agenda 
11/01/2010 

Staff ~ounsel KYoung, l Bennett 
SAME7. Standard Order 
SAME 01/07/2011 

K Jackson, K Leveille 
8. Revised CASR Due 
9. 


A WilHam<: 
 10. 
11. 
12. 


OCRs (APA) J( T C"nc:f'nn 
 13. 
i Deamer 	 L Fi c:h",,. 14. 
r n R;rh 15.
] ,,_ll C" 	 V;nc:nn 16. 
K Wf:llch 17. 

(RAD) 	 searl 18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ....!... Commission Panel _ 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


Hearing Officer(s) 
 •• _______ ~W_ _ _ • ____h fi 

Commi ssioners 
 Hrg Staff 


Exam 

All BI 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 ~~\~ 

Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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Case Scbedulil1g/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:42 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Docket Number: 100009-EI"- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

09/09/2010 ITallahassee / E-148 

09/10/2010 ITallahassee / E-148 

Time 

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

AG ADMED ISK IGH BI 

I I 


Commissioners 

ALLIAGIEDISKIGHIBI 

Commissioners 

AG lED ISK IGH BI ADM 

I I xl 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing dates. 

Hearing time: 9:30 - 5:00 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-007 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:32 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 09/07/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Hearing 09/0812010 Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Hearing 09/0912010 Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

Hearing 09/10/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p. 

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
Commissioners Commissi oners 

Officer 

ADM AGIED SK GH BI ADM 

Xl 
Remarks: 

Additional hearing dates. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-006 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk ~' ~ 

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/0412010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: 	 Florida Power &light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
,{"()" indicates OPR) I X X X I X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progr~m MQdy]~ A3(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, 0 Buys ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
MCicchetti C Davis 
o Dowds C Hinton l. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010 
M Laux, A Maurev 2. Transcript of Additional Hearing Due (Daily) NONE 09/08/2010 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 3. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010 

4. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010 
5. Agenda SAME 10/12/2010 
6. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010 
7. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011 

Stiff Coynsel K Youna, L Bennett 8. 
K Jackson, C Klancke 9. 
K Leveille A Williams 10. 

11. 
12. 

OCRs (APA) K T Coston 13. 
l Deamer L Fisher 14. 
C D Rich 15. 
J Small C Vinson 16. 
K Welc~ 17. 

(RAe) S Carl 18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission .,.!..Commission Panel - 33. 
Heari ng Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/1212010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

H.._-­ ... ff' (s)_..... _-­ .... -'" 

AG BI 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\G-\ ~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/12/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS (:s~~ 
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Case Schedulin2lRescheduline; Advice 
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

Docket Number: I00009-E1 -- Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 09/08/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 09/09/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 0911012010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED ISK GH B1 

I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH B1 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED 

I 
SK GH B1 ADM 

Commissioners 

AG I ED I SK IGH B1 ADM 

I I xl 

Remarks: 

Hearing concluded on 9/7. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-008 
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Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 rage J. OT 1 

Section 1 - Office of Conrnission Cler 
~ 

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
{"O" indicates OPR) x x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Proaram Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUf'4ENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SIJBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6110 


Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys []J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MCicchetti C Davis 
D Dowds C Hinton 1. Discoverv Actions COlJI)lete SAME 08/12/2010 
MLaux, A Maurey 2. Agenda (Deferred) SAME 10/12/2010 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 3. Agenda NONE 10/26/2010 

4. Standard Order 	 NONE 11/15/2010 
S. Revi sed CASR Due 	 SAME 02/04/2011 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, l Bennett 8. 
C Klancke K Leveille 9. 
A Willbmc 10. 
_________-; 11. 

12. 
OCRs (APA) 	 I( r", T em.t"nn 13. 

I I)",amel" L r:i<l:h",1" 14. 
C I) Rich IS. 
J Small C Vinson 16. 
K Welch 17. 

(RAD) 	 S Garl 18. _________~ 19. 

_________~ 20. 

_________---"'1 1.


2__________~22. 

_________~23. 


_________~24. 


_________~2S. 


_________~ 26. 

_________~27. 


_________~28. 

29. 
Reconrnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission .x..Conrnission panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner_Staff _ 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
_________________________~40~.___________ ..........__ 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. __.... . ... -_ ... _--	 - .. -hearina Off' 
Conrnissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG 	 I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I 	 I I I I -Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Conrnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK 1 GH I BI 

r I X I 1 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 08l1212~ ~"""'-Date:assigned 	the full Conrnission decides the case. 

~t..c...c 
PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ¥ ~ 

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
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUflfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(f) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Breman, 0 Buys [!J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
MCicchetti C Davis 

SAME 08/12/2010 
Mlaux, A Maurey 
o Dowds, C Hinton I. Discovery Actions Comolete 

SAME 11/16/2010 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

2. Staff Recommendation (Revised) 
SAME 11/30/20103. Aqenda 
SAME 12/20/20104. Standard Order 
SAME 02/04/20115. Revised CASR Due 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Younq, l Bennett 8. 

C Klancke, K Leveille 
 9. 

A Williams 
 10. 

11. 
12. 

OCRs (APA) K T Coston 13. 

l Deamer l Fisher 
 14. 

C PI o Rich 
 15. 

J Small C Vinson 
 16. 

K Welch 
 17. 

(RAD) 	 <; Carl 18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/28/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

H.. Off' (s) 	 .. _..__.... ff'... -- -- - -- . ,-, h 
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